
Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1                          October 20, 2015 
 

 

             
  

AGENDA 

 
PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan  
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 
District 3  Commissioner Chaffee  
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

 
            

 
 
 

A)   Call meeting to order 
 
B) Pledge of Allegiance 

 
C) Public Forum.  Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda.  Each speaker 

should state his/her name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 
 

D) Adopt Agenda 
 

E) Approve Minutes of October 6, 2015 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 
 

F) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
 Pine County HRA Senior Housing  Board of Directors – Regular Meeting – August 26, 2015  
 East Central Regional Library Minutes – September 14, 2015 
 

G) Approve Consent Items  
 

1. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion.  Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 
 

Review September, 2015 Cash Balance (attached
Fund 

) 
September 30, 2014 September 30, 2015 Increase(Decrease) 

General Fund 1,845,139 2,955,546 1,110,407 
Health and Human 
Services Fund 

148,615 353,118 204,503 

Road and Bridge Fund  9,111,238 2,000,780 (7,110,458) 

Land Management Fund 1,908,595 2,510,926 602,331 
TOTAL (inc non-major 
funds) 

15,316,726 10,344,885 (4,971,841) 

 
2. 

Consider Application for Abatement for Donald and Susan Lissick, 23284 Farm to Market Road, 
Sturgeon Lake, PID 31.0113.000 and 31.0120.000, pay 2015. 
 
 

Application for Abatement 

 
 

Tuesday, October 20, 2015, 10:00 a.m. 
Board Room, Pine County Courthouse 

Pine City, Minnesota 
 



Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2                          October 20, 2015 
 

 

3. 
Consider approval of Resolution 2015-36 for the repurchase of tax forfeited land in full for Chad P. 
Kienholz for PID 05.5049.000 and authorize Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 
 

Application for Repurchase 

4. 
Consider  acceptance of $300 donation from the Askov Rutabaga Festival and Fair Association; funds to 
be placed into the Pine County Sheriff’s Reserve Fund. 
 

Donation 

5. 
Consider approval of Resolution 2015-35 for the appointment of Dr. A. Quinn Strobl as Medical 
Examiner for Pine County for the period of January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2018 and authorize 
Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 
 

Medical Examiner Appointment 

6. 
Consider approval of 2016-2017 County MFIP Biennial Service Agreement. 
 

2016-2017 County MFIP Biennial Service Agreement 

7. 
Consider authorization of Health & Human Services to apply for the children’s mental health respite 
services grant (up to $20,000). 
 

Grant for Respite Care Services 

8. 
Consider authorization of Probation Director Terry Fawcett and HHS Director Becky Foss to sign and 
submit their respective department’s Master Subscriber Agreement for Minnesota Court Data with the 
State of Minnesota/Office of State Court Administration. 
 

Master Subscriber Agreement 

9. 
Consider award of snow plow contract to Premiere Outdoor Services (low bid) in the amount of $34,000 
for the 2015/2016 and 2016/2017 winters. 
 

Snow Plow Contract 

10. 
A. Authorize the hiring of full-time deputy sheriff Troy Griffith, effective October 26, 2015, $21.10 per 
 hour, C42, step 1. 
B. Authorize the hiring of registered nurse Christina Schoeberl, effective October 29, 2015, $21.87 per 
 hour, C42, step 3. 
 

New Hire 

11. 
A. Authorize Commissioners Hallan, Mohr, Chaffee, Rossow and Ludwig and County Administrator 

David Minke to attend the AMC Annual Conference, December 7-8, 2015, in St. Cloud.  Registration:  
$350 per attendee and Lodging:  $83+ tax, $581.  Total cost:  $2,681 plus tax.  Funds are available in 
the 2015 Administrator and Commissioner budgets. 

Training 

B. Authorize Children’s Services Intake Social Worker Bonnie Rediske to attend the Annual Prevention 
Program Sharing Conference, October 22-23, 2015, in St. Cloud.  Registration $100, mileage/meals 
$147, for a total cost of $247.  Funds are available in the 2015 HHS budget to cover the cost of this 
training. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Public Hearing 
Public hearing to consider approval of Business Subsidy Policy. 
 
 



Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3                          October 20, 2015 
 

 

2. Facilities Committee 
Pine County Facilities Committee met October 7, 2015. (Minutes attached).   
 

3. Personnel Committee 
Pine County Personnel Committee met October 13, 2015 and made the following recommendations 
(Minutes attached): 

Probation 
Approve the resignation of Career Corrections Agent Jeremie Reinhart effective October 8, 2015 and 
approve of backfill with District Court transfer of Probation Agent Laura Stylski. 

 Jail 
 Approve the resignation of full-time Corrections Officer Andrea Downs effective September 20,  
 2015 and authorize backfill. 

Sheriff 
A. Approve the hiring of one (1) temporary full-time deputy. 
B. Approve the hiring of one (1) part-time deputy. 
Administrator 
Approve the resignation of Human Resources Manager Matt Christiansen effective October 14, 2015 
and authorize backfill. 

Other items are for informational purposes only. 
 

4. Initiative Foundation 
Presentation by Initiative Foundation President Kathy Gaalswyk. 
 

5. Card Reader 
Consider approval of installation of an Access Control System at the Pine Government Center in Pine 
City and Public Health building in Sandstone in 2016.  Quote priced at approximately $18,000.  Funds are 
budgeted for the 2016 IT budget. 
   

6. Federal Boating Safety Supplemental Equipment Grant 
Consider approval of the 2015 Federal Boating Safety Supplemental Equipment Grant Agreement and 
authorize Board Chair, County Sheriff and County Administrator to sign. 
 

7. Emergency Medical Services Funding 
Consider approval of Resolution 2015-34 in support of raising funds for state activities that impact the 
need for EMS interventions and dedicate a portion of the funding to support Regional EMS Services and 
authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 
 

8. End of October 2015 Financial Report 
 

9. Commissioner Updates 
East Central Solid Waste Commission 
East Central Regional Library Board 
Methamphetamine Task Force 
Insurance Committee 
Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee 
Other 
 

10. Other 
 
 



Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 4                          October 20, 2015 
 

 

 
11. Upcoming Meetings –(Subject to Change)  

a. Technology Committee, Tuesday, October 20, 2015, 8:30 a.m., Commissioners’ Conference Room, 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota.   

b. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, October 20, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine 
City, Minnesota. 

c. Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole (Budget), Tuesday, October 20, 2015, commence after 
completion of regular County Board Meeting, Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

d. Economic Development Advisory Board, Tuesday, October 20, 2015, 7:00 p.m., Courthouse, Pine 
City, Minnesota. 

e. Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board, Wednesday, October 21 2015, 9:00 a.m., Kanabec 
County Courthouse, Mora, Minnesota. 

f. Arrowhead Counties Association, Wednesday, October 21, 2015, 6:00 p.m., Hampton Inn, Duluth, 
Minnesota. 

g. Northeast Regional Radio Board, Thursday, October 22, 2015, 10:00 a.m., Jail Training Room, 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

h. Fall District 1 AMC Meeting, Friday, October 22-23, 2015, Caribou Highlands Lodge, Lutsen, 
Minnesota.  

i. Snake River Watershed, Monday, October 26, 2015, 9:00 a.m., hosted by Mille Lacs County, 
location TBD. 

j. East Central Regional Development Commission, Monday, October 26, 2015, 7:00 p.m., 100 
Park Street So., Mora, Minnesota. 

k. Negotiations-AFSCME, Wednesday, October 28, 2015, 9:00 a.m., Commissioner Conference 
Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

l. NLX, Wednesday, October 28, 2015, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota.  
m. Central Regional EMS Committee, Friday, October 30, 2015, 10:00 a.m., Stearns County Service 

Center, Waite Park, Minnesota. 
n. Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, November 3, 2015, 10:00 a.m., Public Health Building, 

Sandstone, Minnesota. 
 

12. Adjourn 



MINUTES OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, October 6, 2015,10:00 a.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, l\-linnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee, 
Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Hallan requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
Consent Agenda: 
9. 	 Personnel 

Correction: #4 under Personnel, change "4" to "D" 
Add E. Authorize the hiring ofAccount Tech for HHS, Judy Billman, effective October 20, 2015, 

$14.67 per hour, B22, step 2. 
Add: 

Consent #11. Consider approval ofthe FY 2016 & 2017 State of Minnesota Board ofWater and 
Soil Resources Natural Resources Block Grant, total grant amount of$106,225. 

Upcoming Meetings (additions/revisions): 
October 13, 2015--Negotiation Committee - Teamsters, 9:00 a.m., Comm. Conf. Rm. 
October 13, 2015--Personnel Committee, CHANGE IN TIME: to commence at 11:00 a.m. or upon 

completion ofTeamsters negotiations 
October 19, 2015--Insurance Committee, 9:00 a.m., Board Room 
October 28, 2015--Negotiation Committee-AFSCME, 9:00 a.m., Comm. Conf. Rm. 
Set Budget Committee Meeting 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Minutes of the September 15,2015 County Board Meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Mohr moved to approve the Minutes of the September 22,2015 Special Meeting and 
Committee of the Whole (Budget). Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the September 22,2015 Special Meeting and 
Committee of the Whole - City/County Relations. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the September 23,2015 Special Meeting and 
Committee ofthe Whole (SWCD). Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 	 October 6, 2015 



Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes August 10,2015 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report, September 2015 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. 	 September, 2015 Disbursements 

Approve Disbursements Journal Report, September 1,2015 - September 30,2015. 

2. 	 Applications for Abatement 
Approve Application for Abatement for Daryl and Carol Landis, 18365 Lakeview Loop, Pine City, PID 
28.8900.004, pay 2014. 

3. 	 Tobacco License 
Approve of new tobacco licenses for the following: 
a. 	 Pine City Tobacco, a second establishment for Stacy Tobacco, LLC. 
b. 	 Side Tracked Enterprises, LLC (formerly known as Cypress Inn) 
c. 	 Stogies Tobacco, LLC (at a new location) (formerly known as Stogies Discount Tobacco). 

4. 	 Temporary Liquor License 
Approve of a temporary one-day liquor license for City ofPine City doing business as Voyageur Bottle 
Shop. 

5. 	 Donation 
Accept $600 donation from the Multiple Sclerosis Society and designate to the Pine County Sheriffs 
Reserve Fund; to be used to offset the cost of equipment. 

6. 	 2015 Waste Hauler License 
Approve 2015 waste hauler license for LePage and Sons and authorize Board Chair to sign. 

7. 	 Amendment to Contract with East Central Solid Waste Commission 
Approve contract amendment between the County of Pine and the East Central Solid Waste 
Commission for the Household Hazardous Waste Management Program and authorize the Board Chair 
and County Administrator to sign. 

8. 	 Contract to Provide SNAP Employment Services 
Approve Pine County Health & Human Services to contract with Minnesota State Colleges and 
Universities-Pine Technical and Community College Employment and Training Center for providing 
employment and training services to SNAP participants, the cost not to exceed $17,393. The contract 
is good for one year from October 1,2015 through September 30,2016. 

9. 	 Personnel 
A. 	 Acknowledge the termination ofprobationary deputy sheriff Dan Adams effective September 30, 

2015 and authorize immediate backfill from the eligibility list in place for the position. 
B. 	 Authorize the hiring of deputy sheriff Charles Anderson, effective October 19,2015, $23.31 per 

hour, C42, step 3. Pine County approval for backfill given earlier in 2015. 
C. Approve promotion of Child Support Officer Jodi Blesener to Child Support Supervisor, effective 

Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 	 October 6,2015 



October 7,2015, $25.29 per hour, C42, step 5. 
D. 	 Approve the promotion of Deputy Sheriff Scott Grice to Sergeant, effective October 4,2015, C43, 

$28.98 per hour. 
E. 	 Authorize the hiring ofHHS Account Tech, Judy Billman, effective October 20,2015, $14.67 per 

hour, B22, step 2. 

10. Training 
A. 	 Approve Probation Agents Amber Chase, Travis Fisher and Karly Kostich to attend Secondary 

Vicarious Trauma training for corrections professionals, hosted by Rice County Probation in 
Faribault, Minnesota November 30-December 1,2015. There is no cost for the training. Lodging: 
$91.62 ($83 plus tax). Staffwill use Pine County Probation vehicle. 

B. 	 Approve Social Workers Patrick Meacham and Rona Duvall to attend the St. Louis County Health 
and Human Services Conference, October 15-16, 2015, in Duluth. Registration: $100, lodging: $0, 
Meals: $92, Travel costs: $220. Total cost for conference: $412. 

C. 	 Approve Fraud Investigator Osten Berg to attend the MN Fraud Investigators Association 2015 Fall 
Training, October 15,2015, Oak Ridge Conference Center in Chaska. Registration $75, 
Accommodations $124, Travel $162. Total Cost: $361. 

D. 	 Approve GIS/Environmental Technician Joe Sanders and Land & Resources Manager Caleb 
Anderson to attend the Introduction of On site Systems, November 30-December 2,2015, and 
Installing Onsite Systems, December 3-4,2015, in Alexandria, Minnesota. The cost of the courses 
are $615 per person, $336.16 per person for hotel accommodations and up to $135 in meals per 
person for the five-day training, for a total cost of $1,086.16 per person. No mileage cost will be 
incurred as a county vehicle will be used. 

11. Board of Water and Soil Resources - Natural Resources Block Grant 
Approve FY 2016 & 2017 State of Minnesota Board ofWater and Soil Resources Natural Resources 
Block Grant, total grant amount of $1 06,225, and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to 
sign. All required matches are in-kind matches or already within budget. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Public Hearing - Solid Waste/HHW Special Assessment 

Chair Hallan opened the public hearing at 10:1 0 a.m. for consideration (1) to adopt an amendment of the 
Solid Waste Ordinance to establish a method for collection of solid waste management fees, and (2) 
approve Resolution 2015-33 to set a solid waste management fee. Land Services Director Kelly 
Schroeder explained the requested revisions to the Solid Waste Ordinance and stated the $6 per improved 
parcel special assessment would be used to open a household hazardous waste facility at the Transfer 
State in Hinckley and would replace the previous levy dollars associated with HHW. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to adopt the amendment of the Solid Waste Ordinance. Second by 
Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Resolution 2015-33 to set a solid waste management fee in 
the amount of$6.00 per improved parcel. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

2. 	 Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe Fee to Trust Application 
Katie Draper, Government Affairs and Lisa Johnson, Director of Real Estate from the Mille Lacs Band of 
Ojibwe provided an overview ofthe Band's application to transfer parce123.0088.001, held by the Mille 
Lacs Band of Ojibwe, to the United States in trust for the benefit of the Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe 
Indians. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to support the transfer ofparcel 23.0088.001 to the United States in 

trust for the benefit of the Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe Indians. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 

Motion carried 5-0. 


Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3 	 October 6,2015 

http:1,086.16


3. 	 Transportation Committee 
The Transportation Committee met September 14, 2015. Commissioner Rossow provided an overview of 
the September 14,2015 meeting. Discussion was held regarding 2016 construction projects, the 2016
2020 draft 5-year Highway Improvement Plan and ATVs in the right-of-way. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the proposed 2016-2020 Highway Improvement Plan. 

Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 


4. 	 Pine County Land Department Access Acquisition Policy 
County Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer stated the Land Advisory Committee directed that a policy be 
drafted to set forth a process in detennining, prioritizing and acquiring access to tax-forfeited lands for the 
improvement of timber and forest management and land sale purposes. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the Land Department Access Acquisition Policy and 
authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

5. 	 E911 Road Name Change 
Emergency Management Coordinator Denise Baran stated during the E9l1 address transition period a 
portion of Sunset Lane had been renamed to Bent Oak Lane. All residents along this portion of the re
named road have requested the road revert to its original name of Sunset Lane. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to rename that portion of Bent Oak Lane located on the west side of 
Lot 15, Block 2 of Kreidler and Johnson Subdivision, to its original name of Sunset Lane. Second by 
Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

6. 	 School Resource Officer Contract -- East Central Schools 
Sheriff Jeff Nelson reported the East Central School District has requested to contract with the Pine 
County Sheriff s Officer for one, half-time School Resource Officer, ofup to 20 hours per week. The 
District agrees to reimburse the Sheriffs Office for the actual hourly pay rate ofthe assigned duty. The 
tenn of this contract is one year and commences September 8,2015. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the School Resource Officer Contract with the East Central 
School District and authorize the Board Chair, County Administrator and County Attorney to sign. 
Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

7. 	 Strategic Plan Update 
County Administrator David Minke provided an update for the 14 strategic goals set by the board. 

8. Commissioner Updates 
Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board: Chair Hallan stated the board is meeting and continues to be 

a work in progress. 
AMC Policy Meeting: Chair Hallan, Commissioner Mohr and County Administrator Minke attended. 

Chair Hallan commented on Cass County and Indian tribe that is represented in Cass County and 
their Memorandum ofUnderstanding relating to law enforcement and health and welfare. 
Commissioner Mohr commented on the policies addressed in the Environment and Natural 
Resources session he attended. Administrator Minke commented on the statewide property tax on 
commercial industrial property policy that came up in general government session. 

Rush Line Corridor Task Force: Meeting cancelled. 
Arrowhead Counties Association: Chair Hallan attended the ACA meeting at AMC. County program 

aid and need-based! tax-based equalization fonnulas were discussed. 

Lakes & Pines: Commissioner unable to attend. 

NLX: Commissioner unable to attend. 


Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 4 	 October 6, 2015 



Law Library: Commissioner Mohr stated the finalization of the public legal services handouts for the 
Sheriffs Office was discussed; exploring other options for computerized law books. 

Northeast Regional Radio Board: No meeting in September. 
Snake River Watershed: Commissioner unable to attend. 
East Central Regional Juvenile Center Advisory Committee: Probation Director Terry Fawcett stated 

the per diem rate for 2016 remained flat for member counties at $239 versus a non-member fee of 
$259. Total number ofkids decreased, but number ofdays has increased. 

Soil & Water Conservation District: Commissioner Ludwig stated SWCD would like to continue to 
periodically meet with the county board; a soil survey will be mandated by the federal government; 
forester on board. 

9. Other 
A Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole (Budget) meeting has been scheduled for October 20,2015 at 
the Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, to commence upon the conclusion of the county board meeting. 
County Auditor-Treasurer Cathy Clemmer gave an update on the tax-forfeited land sale held on 

September 18, 2015. Forty-nine tracts ofland were sold for a total amount of$861,900. 
Commissioner Chaffee stated long-time East Central Regional Library board member Bayliss Swanson 

recently passed away. The board offered it's condolences and a sympathy card will be sent to the 
family. 

Chair Hallan gave an update on the Central Minnesota Council on Aging. Hallan stated the Older 
American Act dollars aren't increasing, however Pine County is one ofthe fastest growing 65 and older 
populations in the state. Hallan also stated the aging services transition is taking place from the 
regional development council to Family Pathways. 

10. Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

Chair Hallan called for a recess at 11: 16 a.m. 

The Board reconvened at 11 :25 a.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to close the meeting for the purpose of discussion oflabor negotiation 
strategy in accordance with Minnesota Statutes § 13D.03. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 
5-0. 

The meeting was closed at 11 :25 a.m. with the following present: Chair Hallan, Commissioners Mohr, 
Chaffee, Rossow and Ludwig; County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County Administrator David Minke. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to open the meeting at 12:20 p.m. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 12:20 p.m. The next regular 
meeting of the county board is scheduled for October 20, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board Room, Pine County 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

David J. Minke, Administrator Stephen M. Hallan, 
Clerk to County Board Board of Commissioners 

PageS October 6, 2015 Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, October 6, 2015, 10:00 a.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr Steve Chaffee , , 
Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Minutes of the September 15,2015 County Board Meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Mohr moved to approve the Minutes of the September 22,2015 Special Meeting and 
Committee ofthe Whole (Budget). Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the Minutes of the September 22, 2015 Special Meeting and 
Committee of the Whole - City/County Relations. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the September 23,2015 Special Meeting and 
Committee of the Whole (SWCD). Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes - August 10,2015 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report, September 2015 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Approve Disbursements Journal Report, September 1,2015 - September 30, 2015. 

Approve Application for Abatement for Daryl and Carol Landis, 18365 Lakeview Loop, Pine City. 

Approve ofnew tobacco licenses for the following: 
a. Pine City Tobacco, a second establishment for Stacy Tobacco, LLC. 
b. Side Tracked Enterprises, LLC (formerly known as Cypress Inn) 
c. Stogies Tobacco, LLC (at a new location) (formerly known as Stogies Discount Tobacco). 

Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 October 6, 2015 



Approve of a temporary one-day liquor license for City ofPine City doing business as Voyageur Bottle 
Shop. 

Accept $600 donation from the Multiple Sclerosis Society and designate to the Pine County Sheriff's 
Reserve Fund; to be used to offset the cost ofequipment. 

Approve 2015 waste hauler license for LePage and Sons and authorize Board Chair to sign. 

Approve contract amendment between the County of Pine and the East Central Solid Waste 
Commission for the Household Hazardous Waste Management Program. 

Approve Pine County Health & Human Services to contract with Minnesota State Colleges and 
Universities-Pine Technical and Community College Employment and Training Center for providing 
employment and training services to SNAP participants, the cost not to exceed $17,393. The contract 
is good for one year from October 1, 2015 through September 30,2016. 

Acknowledge the termination of probationary deputy sheriff Dan Adams effective September 30,2015 
and authorize immediate backfill from the eligibility list in place for the position. 

Authorize the hiring of deputy sheriff Charles Anderson, effective October 19, 2015, $23.31 per hour, 
C42, step 3. Pine County approval for backfill given earlier in 2015. 

Approve promotion of Child Support Officer Jodi Blesener to Child Support Supervisor, effective 
October 7,2015, $25.29 per hour, C42, step 5. 

Approve the promotion ofDeputy Sheriff Scott Grice to Sergeant, effective October 4,2015, C43, 
$28.98 per hour. 

Authorize the hiring ofHHS Account Tech, Judy Billman, effective October 20,2015, $14.67 per hour, 
B22, step 2. 

Approve Probation Agents Amber Chase, Travis Fisher and Karly Kostich to attend Secondary 
Vicarious Trauma training for corrections professionals. There is no cost for the training. Lodging: 
$92. 

Approve Social Workers Patrick Meacham and Rona Duvall to attend the st. Louis County Health and 
Human Services Conference. Total cost for conference: $412. 

Approve Fraud Investigator Osten Berg to attend the MN Fraud Investigators Association 2015 Fall 
Training. Total Cost: $361. 

Approve GIS/Environmental Technician Joe Sanders and Land & Resources Manager Caleb Anderson 
to attend the Introduction of On site Systems and Installing Onsite Systems. The total cost is 
$1,086.16 per person. 

Approve FY 2016 & 2017 State of Minnesota Board ofWater and Soil Resources Natural Resources 
Block Grant, total grant amount of$106,225. All required matches are in-kind matches or already 
within budget. 

Public Hearing - Solid Waste/HHW Special Assessment 
Chair Hallan opened the public hearing at 10: 1 0 a.m. for consideration (1 ) to adopt an amendment of the 
Solid Waste Ordinance to establish a method for collection of solid waste management fees, and (2) 
approve Resolution 2015-33 to set a solid waste management fee. Land Services Director Kelly 
Schroeder explained the requested revisions to the Solid Waste Ordinance and stated the $6 per improved 
parcel special assessment would be used to open a household hazardous waste facility at the Transfer 
Station in Hinckley and would replace the previous levy dollars associated with HHW. 

Summary Board Minutes ~ Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 October 6, 2015 

http:1,086.16


Motion by Commissioner Rossow to adopt the amendment of the Solid Waste Ordinance. Second by 

Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Resolution 2015-33 to set a solid waste management fee in 

the amount of $6.00 per improved parcel. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 


Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to support the transfer ofparcel 23.0088.001 to the United States in 

trust for the benefit of the Mille Lacs Band ofOjibwe Indians. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 

Motion carried 5-0. 


Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the proposed 2016-2020 Highway Improvement Plan. 

Second by Commissioner Hallan. Motion carried 5-0. 


Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the Land Department Access Acquisition Policy. Second 

by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 


Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to rename that portion ofBent Oak Lane located on the west side of 

Lot 15, Block 2 of Kreidler and Johnson Subdivision, to its original name of Sunset Lane. Second by 

Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 


Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the School Resource Officer Contract with the East Central 

School District. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 


A Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole (Budget) meeting has been scheduled for October 20,2015 at 

the Pine County Courthouse, Pine City to commence upon the conclusion of the county board meeting. 


Chair Hallan called for a recess at 11:16 a.m. 

The Board reconvened at 11 :25 a.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to close the meeting for the purpose ofdiscussion oflabor negotiation 
strategy in accordance with Minnesota Statutes §130.03. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 
5-0. 

The meeting was closed at 11 :25 a.m. with the following present: Chair Hallan, Commissioners Mohr, 
Chaffee, Rossow and Ludwig; County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County Administrator David Minke. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to open the meeting at 12:20 p.m. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 12:20 p.m. The next regular 
meeting ofthe county board is scheduled for October 20,2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board Room, Pine County 
Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

David J. Minke, Administrator Stephen M. Hallan, Chair 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's office. 

Page 3 Oetober 6, 2015 Summary Board Minutes -- Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


.PINE COUNTY BRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 

pinehra@ecenet.com 

Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

The regular meeting ofthe Pine County HRA Senior Housing Bc~d ofDirectors was 
held on August 26,2015, at the Sandstone Manor. Commissioners ofthe HRA present 
were Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp, Cheri Drilling, Carl Steffen, Jan Oak, and Greg 
Kvasnicka. Staff member present was Executive Director Janice Gustafson. There were 
no residents present. 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Board Chair D. Stockamp aqd 
the Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

2. 	 The HRA Board minutes from June 24, 2015, were reviewed by the Board 
members. A motion was made by C. Steffen and was seconded by C. Drilling 
to accept the minutes. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

3. 	 The monthly financial statements and the investment report were presented by J. 
Gustafson. A motion was made by C. Steffen and Was seconded by Board 
Chair D. Stockamp to approve the financial statements and the investment 
report. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

4. 	 Executive Director's Report. The written Executive Director's report was 
reviewed by Board members. 

5. 	 Old Business. 

a) 	 Vacancies. There are no vacancies at either Manor at this point in time. 

b) 	At the June 24, 2015, Board meeting residents Mary Frances Carter, 
Margot Rising, and Sharon Johnson requested that the HRA provide 
additional keys for their apartments so they could give them to their 
family members, friends, and/or other residents. They said they were 
not 'comfortable" with the current building security system and the 
emergency procedures the HRA put in place with the Sandstone Fire 
Department and the Sheriffs Department The Board approved a 
process whereby the HRA's dead bolt lock would be replaced with a 
new dead bolt lock at the residents' expense using the HRA's general 

1 

mailto:pinehra@ecenet.com


.. 

contractor. Each resident would have four keys for this dead bolt lock 
and would take this lock with them when they vacated the apartment. At 
that time, the HRA dead bolt lock would be reinstalled. This process 
would not put the building's long term security at risk. A memo was 
sent to all Sandstone Manor residents on July 6, 2015, explaining the 
process. Ofthe sixteen Sandstone Manor residents, not one single 
resident (to include the three residents who insisted this action be taken) 
wanted to change their dead bolt lock. 

c) 	 The HUD annual Management Operating Review conducted by 
Minnesota Housing Finance Agency was completed on August 4,2015. 
The auditor informed the HRA ofrecent changes in the HUD 
Regulations and performed a very thorough review ofthe HRA's 
policies and procedures and tenant files. Suggestions were offered for 
incorporating into the paperwork the recent HUD changes. 

d) 	 The parking lots at both Manors will be resealed on August 26th and 
27th

• 

6. 	 New Business. 

a) 	 The Board went into closed session at 2:30 p.m. and back into open 
session at 3 :20 p.m. 

b) 	A motion was made by J. Oak and was seconded by G. Kvasnicka to 
approve the Resident Manager Job Description as amended. Motion 
carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

c) 	 A motion was made by G. Kvasnicka and was seconded by C. Drilling 
to renovate the HRA office to make it handicapped accessible in 
accordance with HUD Regulations. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

7. 	 Residents' Comments/Questions. There were no residents present. 

8. 	 A motion was made by C. Steffen and was seconded by J. Oak to adjourn the 
meeting at 3:30 p.m. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

9. 	 The next HRA Board meeting is scheduled for September 23,2015, at the 
Finlayson Manor. 

c)
j~~'-!!,~r~ 	 ~AC~ 

• 	 v 
Dorothy Stockamp Jamce S. Gustafson 
HRA Board Chair Executive Director 

2 



Time: Monday, September 14, 2015 

Place: Aitkin library 

Present: Board Members - Niemi, Don (Aitkin); Hommes, Linda (Aitkin); McMahon, George 

(Chisago); Schlumbohm, William (Chisago); Byrne, Richard (Chisago); Lee, Karen (Isanti); 

Warring, Mike (Isanti); Anderson, Gene (Kanabec); Arseneau Lee, Lise (Kanabec); Jensen, Robert 

(Kanabec); Kramersmeier, Charlotte (Mille lacs); Reynolds, Genny {Mille Lacs); Sauer, Tom 

(Mille Lacs); Goddard, Carof (Pine); Schofin, Judy (Pine) 

Staff: Misselt, Barbara (Director, ECRl); lydon, Carla (Assistant Director, ECRl); Anderson, Shelly 

(Finance & Administrative Mgr, ECRl); Hawkins, Sarah (Resource librarian, ECRL); carlson, 

Marlys (Office Clerk/Recorder, ECRl) 

Absent Board Members: James Raisanen (Aitkin); Steve Chaffee (Pine) 

tall to Order: 

Mike Warring called September 14,2015 meeting of the East Central Regional library to order 

at 9:30 a.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance & Introductions 

Lydon introduces Mary Beth Woodrow, Aitkin Branch Librarian. The Friends of the library 

provided refreshments. Woodrow welcomes us and offers a tour of the library and explains the 

renovation and expansion in the Aitkin library. 

Introduction and welcome to new board member Judy Scholin. SchoUn takes the oath of office 

read by Warring. 

Adopt/Amend Agenda 

Additions: e-mail of board packets, collection management policy, future CMlE Is 9/29/15 (add 

date at bottom of agenda). 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Niemi/ Kramersmeier 

Period for Public Comment - none 

1 



Approve Minutes - 8/10{lS 

MjS/P: unanimous 

Reynolds/McMahon 

Bills: August 2015 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Karen lee! Sauer - move to accept August 2015 bills as presented. 

Financial Report 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Karenlee/McMahon - move to accept the August 2015 financial report as presented. 

feRl Administratlye bports 

Misselt: The MALF workshop in Aitkin had great fund raising Ideas, 

Informational: Aitkin is being upgraded to a 100 megabyte internet connection this week. All branches 

now have lOOmegabyte service. 

B: Branch Highlights 

Lydon: We are wrapping up the summer reading program. 


There is a legacy program at Braham Community Center "Chance to Dance" (see flyer). 


Staff updates - announces carolyn Avaire will be Mille lacs lake Community library Branch librarian. 


Hiring and scheduling enough staff to keep branches open has been challenging. 

Other Reports: 

Finance Committee - 2016 Budget 

Discussion: Regarding if budget can be approved since all counties haven't finished their budget 


discussions. 


Approve 2016 Budget as presented. 


Reynolds/Karen lee - Motion to adopt budget as presented. 


M/S/P 


2 



McMahon, Jensen, Scnlumbohm 

Discussion on the historical information chart of share of budget. Handout requested and 

distributed of budget formula. 


Personnel Committee 


Goddard: Request to approve 2016 Employee "<>'U"TlT<: as presented. 

Committee recommends approval by the board. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Goddard/Hommes 

Goddard: Personnel Committee believes we need background checks on employees. 

Misselt: I spoke with the attorney on this. We will have a recommendation following the Personnel 

Committee meeting next month. Also question background checks on volunteers and what legal 

obligation is for ECRL 

Sauer: Highlights the statistic sheet of 2014 statistics included in packet XV;biL Misselt does overview of 

sheet. 

Olg Business: 

Library automation system migration timeline (informational) included for Board. 

Misselt: Refer to page Xa. All is going smoothly. 

Collection management (added agenda item) 

Jensen: Would like to discuss how books are displayed in branches, is concerning and needs to look 


better, Discussion on carpet cleaning and who is responsible. 


Jensen: Do we need a policy? Would like this to be a future agenda item. 


Misselt: will put collection policy on Branch Librarians agenda for December meeting and bring report 


back to Board. 


Lydon: will look into getting carpets cleaned in Mora. 


New Business: 

Misselt - The RlTA application is due October gth, Request Board approval to submit. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

McMahon/ Goddard 

3 



Trustee Issues: 


Robert Jensen is nominated to fill the vacant Secretary position, temporarily to the end of this year. 


M/S/P: unanimous 


McMahon/Sauer 


Legislative Matters: 


Misselt - The legislative bonding committee is touring various projects in state that will request state 


funds, but has not visited any library sites. Is working with lobbyist to persuade them to visit the 

cambridge site for branch and headquarters. 

Other addition (added agenda item) 

A procedure change of board packets - to begin emailing board packets instead of mailing them and 

have print copies available at the meeting, in order to save postage, One exception: print copy to be 

mailed to Chaffee. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

McMahon/Schlumbohm 

Future Agenda 

Next Meeting:« October 12, 2015, 9:30 a.m. 

location: Cambridge 

Motion to Adjourn: 

Time: 11:20 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Warring/Jensen 

Robert Jensen, Secretary 

Marlys Carlson, Recorder 

4 



REQUEST FORM 


Date 

11 

5 


is 



FUND BALANCE 


TOTAL 




-

It) 8<D 
~ !::1 

~ 
I'" 
"l' ~ 
"'" :!: 

~ e
'" ..: 



, 

t"i il@ N '<f,..I,l) iN 8~ 
~ d 0 0 0

'f'J 
<iff ~ "" 

~ 

iii l'i 
"If ~ 

~ 

"1/ 

"'l 
1"
~ 
"2, 
~ 
'<f! 
i\j 

i"< 
I"': ... 8 
ID Qi ci 
iN 00 
"t 
r 

III '" .,: 

'it 
~ 
'0 

.t 
~ 

"!,11
;:: 

~ 

"" 
ill> '" '" ;;.: 

rn 

'is.... 
{? 
1 
~ 

-N --"'" .eo 

.... 
'" 

) 
{: 
'l;I 

§ 
tI. 



0 
0 
..; 
l:O 
". 

"fE "" iii 
~ 
!\' 
&~ '" 
f! 

~ 
::a 
u 	 8 

d 

0 

~ 
~ 
N 
N 
"P 
n 
'l'&i 
u) 

"'Cl 
~ 

~ 
;;,. 
v 
~ 
~ 

""'~ 

". 

9 13 9 
ci d 	 d 

~ 	 'wt... 	 N 
M 	 ,.;j,,"~ 	 N m 	 M 

8l 

", 
t:I 
;:J 

"'" 

j;: 
'~ 
~ 

~ 
't1 
13 

~ 
~ 
e 
:l 

8 

1"
m 

i 

] 
t=. 

w 
'V 
~ 

~ 
';;;! 
~ 

*"\ 

<Jr, 

C
.;;:,
". 

"'" "'" 
<;;> 
N 



i 	 I 
'ifa 	 8  ~ 

C 	 ~ .
<.:l "" ~ 

"" ~ 
'!"" ... 

f'if'i 
N "" 

, 
~ 	 0 

"" ,...
0 'If 

Id) 0 
N'if 

! 
0. 
0 
N 



ntsbllr:s;~m~nt$. 431 135,194.00
fi3!1!.60~ 

.#,J.1 

[h~ceipt~ 3,060.61/' .. 56 


1 


11 ..lJlIV~,'~1~4Il.~ 

http:3,060.61
http:fi3!1!.60
http:135,194.00


OUT PLACEM COSTS 




I 

JAM 

Health & Human '''''1'1fIr.~<l! 

L 

1 

Rul:ii! <4 N(m~!VE 'Trli)l!l 

5!:UlOO 

100,000 

100,000 
5,O(lO 

00,000 

(I 

I.t!YI'1I.'IJIIlt 

Nl!t 

Jb:!VII'Al1tt 

Net 

DRPT ~!&.Hs-Soci,lI 

1041.3,000 
1.413,000 

12 

'1,41 :U.lOO 
vn:;l.OOO 

10,60~ 

4.212 
0 0 

1HI 6,9n 
0 

0 

I) 

14,235 
14,2.35 

'I (KUI3S 
10:$,1;)38 



10 

I'1Illa1]101l 011 

FORM 

5 

& 







AGENDA REQUEST 

10 15 

on Item: 





AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: October 20th, 2015 

[l] County Board 

III Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 miDsJ/lIO mins.D 15 minU OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Donation to Pine County Sheriff's Reserve 

~SOffice 
Department Head 'go 

Background information on Item: 

The Pine County Sheriff's Reserve has received a $300 donation from the Askov Rutabaga 
Festival and Fair Association for their time spent volunteering during the Rutabaga Festival and 
parade. 

Action Requested: 

The Pine County Sheriffs Office respectfully asks the County Board to acknowledge and accept 
the donation into the Pine County Sheriff's Reserve Fund. 

Financial Impact: 

This donation helps offset the cost for uniforms and equipment. 



-------

PINe; COUNTY 
MlNN!;:IIOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: October 20, 2015 

[8J County Board 
[8j Consent Agenda 

Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item: Reappointment ofMedical Examiner 

AdministrationDepartment: _______________________________________________ 

Background information on Item: 

Pine County has a contract with Anoka County for medical examiner services with Midwest Medical 
Examiner's Office through December 31,2018. Dr. Strobl's appointment as medical examiner expires 
December 31 st of this year. The County Board needs to appoint a medical examiner for next year, and 
should consider a resolution to continue Dr. Strobl's appointment as medical examiner. 

The appointment for medical examiner can have a term up to four years. Appointment of Dr. A. Quinn 
Strobl through December 31, 2018 will coincide with the contract expiration. 

Action Requested: 

Approve Resolution 2015-35 for the appointment ofDr. A. Quinn Strobl as medical examiner for Pine 
County effective January 1,2016 through December 31,2018. 

Financial Impact: 



RESOLUTION 2015-35 


APPOINTMENT OF MEDICAL EXAMINER 


WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute §390.005 provides that the county board may 

appoint a Medical Examiner for a period not to exceed four years; and 

WHEREAS, Pine County has contracted with Anoka County for autopsy services 

for 2014 and 2015; and 

WHEREAS, Dr. A. Quinn Strobl of the Midwest Medical Examiner's Office in 

Anoka County is qualified under Minnesota Statute §390.005 to serve as Medical 

Examiner. 

WHEREAS, Dr. A. Quinn Strobl was appointed as Medical Examiner for Pine 

County for a period January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2015. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Dr. A. Quinn Strobl is appointed 

Medical Examiner for Pine County effective January 1,2016 through December 31, 

2018. 

Dated this 20th day of October, 2015. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Board Chair 

Attest: 


David J. Minke, County Administrator 




----------------------

PINE COUNTY 
M'INNlI:SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: 10-20-15 

IZJ County Board 

I] Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 mins.D 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other --------- 

Agenda Item: 2016-2017 County MFIP Biennial Serv Agreement 

~rtment:-H-H---A----------------------------------------------------
t-~J;<£ ~ 
Background information on Item: 

OHS allocates funds to the County for our MFIP Consolidated Budget, $484,191 has been 
allocated to Pine County effective 1-1-16 through 12-31-16. Pine County uses these funds to 
provide Employment & Training Services for the MFIP/OWP population and for Emergency 
Assistance funds for Pine County families; the County also receives admin funds thru the 
Consolidated Budget to administer the MFIP/OWP Programs. 
The Service Agreement indicates Pine Technical Community College (PTCC) - Employment & 
Training Center is our selected Provider Services Provider, they will provide the Employment & 
Training Services to our Pine County MFIP/OWP population, receiving admin to provide this 
service. 

Action Requested: 

Please approve this agreement. 

Financial Impact: 

Once this agreement is approved, a contract will be created between Pine County and PTCC for 
the purpose of administering the funds needed to provide the Employment & Training Services 
by PTCC - Employment & Training Center. No County dollars will be used to provide this 
service. 



DHS-3863-ENG-I https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG 

2016-2017 County MFIP 
Biennial Service Agreement 
January 1, 2016 - December 31, 2017 Page 1 of 17 

Enter the county's unique 10 number SSPINS61 

Contact Information 

Pine 

Peggy Brackenbury Financial Assistance Supervisor II 

STATE ZIP CODE PHONE NUMBER 

Pine City [MN i55063 1320-216-4107 

EMAIL ADDRESS (w_I~'i'!~_~rre~,!."'ndence related to this form will be~~en~t)__ FcO'-'-N:;.:FI::.:;RM.;..E"'-MA"-'I:;::L""ADDREo=:::::SS=--_________ 

Ipeggy.brackenbury@co.pine.mn.us Ipeggy.brackenbury@co.pine.mn.us 

Note: Please review the 2016-2017 MFIP Biennial Service Agreement 
Bulletin for more details before you complete this document. 

10/13/2015 11:08 AM1 of 17 

mailto:peggy.brackenbury@co.pine.mn.us
mailto:peggy.brackenbury@co.pine.mn.us
https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG


DHS-3363-ENG-I https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.lls/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG 

county MFIP Biennial Service Agreement Page 2 of 17 

A. Needs Statement 

1. Besides funding, what is the single biggest challenge you are facing in financial assistance services? 

The need for resources to meet the multi challenged and changing MFIP families. 

7921 characters remaining 

2. Besides funding, what is the single biggest challenge you are facing in employment services? 

the economic upturn many jobS have returned to the region. However, barriers to employment for participants on public aSSistance still 
Gaps in job skills; transportation needs; Inadequate childcare; chemical/mental health barriers; no GED/HS Diploma; family violence 

issues; chronic medical issues, are some of the issues these participants face. 

But possibly the biggest challenge facing employment services beSides reducing barriers to employment for participant is increasing 
participant's capacity to strive for Independence from public assistance programs. With more and more participants coming from families 
receiving public assistance for multiple generations the thought of not participating in a public assistance program becomes less remote. The 
challenge for employment services is to not only reducing the barriers to employment but to create a vision for the participant where they 
would believe they could get out of their current circumstances. 

7019 characters remaining 

10113/2015 11:08 AM20f17 

https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.lls/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG


DHS-3S63-ENG-l 	 https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG 

county MFIP Biennial Service Agreement 	 Page 3 of 17 

A. Needs Statement (continued) 

3. What strengths and resources do you have available to address the needs of your participants? 
Please check all the resources available to participants in your service area and check whether the resource is available within MFIP 

financial or employment services "in-house" or from a partner organization (county resources with developed connections to MFlP), 

and/or an external community resource or both. If you lack sufficient resources in your area, check the Resource Gaps column, even 

if there are some resource sources. Add any "other" resources that you consider necessary. 


MFIP Partner Community Resource 

Resources Resources Resources Gaps 


I!!l I!!Il ABE/GED 


Adult/elder services 


Career planning 


I!!Il 	 ChDdcare funds 

Chemical health services 

Computer lab access 

Credit counseling/flflanclailiteracy 

English Language Leamer (ELL) 

Food shelf 

Housing assistance 

Job club 

Job development 

Job placement 

Job retentiOn 

Job search workshops 

I!!l Mental health services 

I!!l On-the-job training program 

Post-secondary education planning 

Short-term training 

Supported work 

I!!Il 	 Paid work experience 

Transportation assistance (gas cards, bus cards) 

Vehicle repair funds 

Volunteer opportunities 

Youth program 

Other 

Other 

Other 

4. County Program Contact Information 
Please name contacts for the following programs if different from the contact on the cover page. 

You only need to give a person's phone and email once. 


EMMLADDR~E=S~S_____________________________________ 

I colleen.nelson@co.pine.mn.us 

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES STAFF CONTACT NAMEI '-'''-'''---~--' 

10113/20l5 11:08 AM30f17 

mailto:colleen.nelson@co.pine.mn.us
https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG


DHS-3863-ENG-l https:/ledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG 

County MFIP Biennial Service Agreement Page 4 of 17 

A. Needs Statement (continued) 

Emplovment..5ervices. P.rovider(5) Information 

Statute 256J.50, subdivision.8: Each county, or group of counties working cooperatively, shall make available to 
participants the choice of at least two employment and training service providers as defined under Minnesota 
Statutes, section 256),49, subdivision 4, except in counties contracting with workforce centers that use multiple 
employment and training services or that offer multiple services options under a collaborative effort and can 
document that participants have choice among employment and training services designed to meet specialized 
needs. 

List your current employment services provider(s) and check the respective box to indicate which population 
served. If a Workforce Center is the only employment services provider, list the multiple employment and training 
services among which participants can choose. Section G of this form addresses provider choice. 

r==-----~------- AODRESS__..__________.___.____._~._..__ i'=:='::~='-'-----.----- r=:=::::.:.:::='-

- Employment Training Cente 900 4th ST SE, Pine City, MN 55063 

Population Served Ii MFlP ES OWPES FSS Teen Parents 200% FPG 

10/13/2015 11 :08 AM40f17 

https:/ledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG


DHS-3863-ENG-J 	 https:lledocs.dhs.state.nm.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG 

County MFIP Biennial Service Agreement 	 Page 5 of 17 

B. Service Models 

Minnesota Family Investment Program (MFIP) and the Diversionary Work Program {DWP} 

1. 	 Do you have culturally specific employment services for different racial/ethnic groups? 

.. No Yes 

AfriCan AmeriCan African Immigrant Asian AmeriCan Asian immigrant 


American Indian Hispanic/Latino Other 


2. 	 What strategies do you use for hard-to-engage participants? Check all that apply. 

Home visits III Sanction outreach serviCes opportunities, 


III Off-site meeting opportunities ril Other SPECIFY: 


3. 	 What types of job development do you do? Check all that apply. 

Sector job development !I!I Individual job development Ill!l Other 

4. 	 Do you have an ongoing job development partnership or sector based job development with community employers to help 
partiCipants with employment? 

No .. Yes Check all activities employers provide. 

Interview opportunies Job skills training Job placement Job shadowing On-site job training 

Work experience Helps plan training programs Other 

5. 	 Do you provide job retention services to employed participants while they are receiving MFIP? 

No .. Yes Check a/I that apply. 

Available to assist with issues that develop on the job Financial planning Soft skills training 

!I!I Mentoring 

Other 

!I!I Transportation Personal contact with the employee HOW OFTEN? as needed 

How long do you provide job retention services? 

Less than 3 months <!II 3-6 months 7-12 months More than one year 

6. Do you provide job advancement services to employed participants? 

No Yes 

Career iaddering 

Education/training 

Networking 

Other 

Coaching/mentoring Ongoing job search 

7. Do you utilize any career pathways programs or skill assessment and credentlaling programs for your participants? 

No @\ Yes Check all that apply. 

!I!I FastTRAC !I!I Work Keys !I!I National Career Readiness CertifICate (NCRC) Other 

10113/2015 11:08 AM
50f17 

https:lledocs.dhs.state.nm.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG


DHS-3S63-ENG- I 	 https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-EN( 

county MFIP Biennial Service Agreement 	 Page 6 of 17 

B. Service Models (continued) 

Family Stabilization Services (FSS) 

1. Do you have professionals available to assist w

No (f; Yes Check all that apply 

ith FSS cases? 

III Adult Mental Health professional 

III Public Health Nurse 

II Children's Mental Health professional 

II 

II 

II 

Psychologist 

Chemical Health professional 

Vocational Rehabilitation worker 

II 

II 

Adult Rehabilitation Mental Health Services (ARMHS) worker 

Social Worker 

Other 

2. 	 Do you make referrals for children of FSS participants? 

No (f; Yes Check all that apply 

II Children'S Mental Health ServiCes II Public Health Nurse home vis~ing services II Child Wellness Check-ups 

II Women, Infants and Children Program (WIC) Other 

3. 	 Are any of these services for children offered to non-FSS families? 

(f; No Yes 

Services for families no longer on MFIP/DWP but under 2000/0 of Federal Poverty Guideline 

1. 	 Do you provide services to families who are not receiving DWP or MFIP assistance but are 
under 200% of the Federal Poverty Guideline (FPG)? 

No (f; Yes Check all the services that apply 

ABE/ELL Classes Job retention services II Child care II Referral to other programs 

Ii'IJ Computer Lab Access III Support ServiCes III GED Training/Job Skills Classes 

III Job postings II Other 

10113/2015 11:08 Ar 
6of17 

https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-EN


DHS-3&63-ENG-l 	 https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG 

county MFIP Biennial Service Agreement 	 Page 7 of 17 

B. Service Models (continued) 

Minnesota Family Investment Program (MFIP) Services for Teen Parents 

1. 	 Are there specialized workers who work primarily with teens (for example, child care worker provides child care resources to teens only)? 

., No Yes 

Minors Age 

(under age 18) 18/19 


Financial worker 


o 	 Employment service worker 

o 	 SOCial worker (Social Services) 


PubliC health nurse 


Child care worker 


Other job role 


2. 	 Is there a single point of contact for teens, that is, one staff with primary responsibility for keeping in contact with the teen, 
working with the teen, and making connections to other services? Respond for each age group separately. If yes for an age 
group, check the one position that serves this function within that age group. 

e 	 No Yes 

Minors (under age 18) Age 18/19 


Financial worker FinanCial worker 


Employment service worker Employment service worker 


Social worker (Social Services) Social worker (SoCial Services) 


Public health nurse Public health nurse 


Child care worker Child care worker 


Other job role Other job role 


3. 	 Does your county have an active partnership with the local public health agency to get teen parents enrolled and 
engaged In public health nurse home visiting services? Check 0118 for each age group. 

Minors (under age 18) Age 18/19 


Yes, mandatory Yes, mandatory 


.. Yes, voluntary Yes, voluntary 


No No 


10/13/2015 11:08 AM7 of 17 

https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG


DHS~3lt63-ENG-l https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG 

County MFIP Biennial Service Agreement 	 Page aof17 

C. Measures 

Performance Measures 

1. 	 Performance-based funding is determined by a service area's annualized Self-Support Index value. Review the information and report 
links in this section to see the effect of performance on funding and reporting, based on Statute 256J.626, subdivision 7. 

Starting for calendar year 2016, each service area funding allocation starts at 100 percent. Each year starting with the 2016 allocation, 
a bonus to a service area's Consolidated Fund allocation will be based on its performance on the Self-Support Index in the previous April 
to March year. While some service areas will get a bonus starting in 2016, there will be no performance-based decreases for the coming 
biennium. 

The three-year Self-Support Index (S-SI): This measure starts with all adults receiving MFIP or DWP cash assistance in a quarter 
and tracks what percentage of them, three years later, are no longer receiving family cash aSSistance or are working an average of 30 
hours a week if still receiving cash aSSistance. Those who left MFIP after reaching 60 counted months and those who left due to 100 
percent sanction are only counted as a success if they worked an average of 30 hours per week in their last month of eligibility or if they 
began receiving Supplemental Security Income (55!) after family cash aSSistance ended. To provide fair comparisons across service 
areas, DHS calculates a "Range of Expected Performance" for the 5-51 that is based on local caseload characteristics and economic 
conditions. The service area's Self-Support Index value is whether the service area was above, within, or below its expected Range. 

The 5-51 and Range are annualized for the four quarters in the April through March year ending in the reporting year before the funding 
year. See the MFIP Annualized S-SI and WPR report for 2015 on the MFIP Reports page on the DHS website. A service area with an 
annualized S-SI "above" its customized Range of Expected Performance for 2015 will receive a 2.5 percent bonus added to Its 

Gil<fi!9!Wfl&a\lt~_~'\ffl8iWpp;rr€BlMdar year 2016. 

If your service area is receiving a bonus, congratulations! Please share a success strateg.y ... h ...e....r.e...:....................._......._...................................._..................... _...~.•_. 


8000 characters remaining 

In the future, if your service area has an annualized 5-51 below its range for two consecutive years, you will have to negotiate 
a multi-year improvement plan with the commissioner. If no Improvement is shown by the end of the second year of the 
multi-year plan, the next year's allocation must be decreased by 2.5 percent, to remain in effect until the service area performs 
within or above its Range of Expected Performance. For example, a service area scoring "below" for 2016 and 2017 would need 
to put in place a multi-year improvement plan. If continuing "below" for 2018 and 2019, there would be a 2.5 percent decrease 
for the 2020 Consolidated Fund allocation which would continue until an annualized S-S! above or within its Range. Then the 
service area would receive 100 percent of the allocation. 

10/13/201511:08 AM8ofl7 

https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG


DHS-3S63-ENG-I 	 https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG 

County MFIP Biennial Service Agreement 	 Page 9 of 17 

C. 	Measures (continued) 

Racial/Ethnic Disparities 
2. 	 A racial/ethnic disparity for a service area is defined as a one-year Self-Support Index that is five or more percentage 

points lower for a non-white racial/ethnic group than for the white group of MFIP/DWP-eligible adults in that area. Access the 
report "Two-Year Performance Trends of Racial/Ethnic and Immigrant Group". This report lists (1) service areas that have any 
racial/ethnic disparities reqUiring action and (2) the table of differences for all service areas. 

Note: The link to this report will be available in early September. 

If your service area Is in the disparity list, please answer the following question: 

DHS will work with you to reduce these disparities. 

What strategies and action steps for each of the groups with disparities do you plan for the coming biennium? 


--.-~-.--.--~-------------------.--------..--.---

8000 characterS remaining 

10/13/2015 11:08 AM
9 of 17 

https://edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3


DHS-3S63-ENG-I 	 https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecurefDHS-3863-ENG 

county MFIP Biennial Service Agreement 	 Page 100f17 

D. Program Monitoring/Compliance 

1. 	 What procedures do you have in place to ensure that program funds are being used appropriately as directed in law? Check all that apply. 

II Budget control procedures for approving expenditures 

II Cash management procedures for ensuring program income is used for permitted activities 

I!!!l Internal policies around use of funds, i.e. participant support services 

Other 

2. What procedures do you have in place to ensure program policies are followed and applied accurately? Check all that apply. 

case consultation I!!!l Sample case review by workers Sample case review by supervisors 

Other 

If your service area has nS!1 made changes to your random drug testing policy since the last BSA, go to Section E. 

3. 	 What procedureS/policies do you have In place for administering random drug tests of convicted drug felons on MFIP 
as required by Minnesota Statutes, section 256J.26, subdivision 1? 

Written policy within the MFIP unit Coordination with Corrections 


Currently establishing new policy/procedure(s) other 


If your random drug testing policy has changed since the last 8SA, please submit a copy to Larry Hosch 
at Larry.Hosch@state.mn.us 

10/13/2015 11:08 AMlOofl7 

mailto:Larry.Hosch@state.mn.us
https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecurefDHS-3863-ENG


DHS-38<)3-ENG-l 	 https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG 

County MFIP Biennial Service Agreement 	 Page 11 of 17 

E. Collaboration and Communication with Others 

1. 	 How many employment services front-line staff are employed in your county or consortium? 

How many employment services front-line staff in your county or consortium have MAXIS access? 
rl-~ 

How many managers/supervisors have MAXIS access? 

11, 

2. 	 Describe the process service area uses to 

data in areas etc.such as Stabilization Services 


Each month a full day meeting Is conducted with Eligibility Workers and Job Counselors in attendance and MFIP participant cases are 
reviewed one at a time with consideration of data continuity and integrity. The review Includes areas of ES status code with related 
MAXIS STAT panels, WFl activity hours, employment details, school attendance and sanction status. Administrative Reviews are also 
conducted at this meeting, gathering input from aU in attendance; 48 / 54/ 60 TANF months and 100% sanctions. 

7492 characters remaining 

10/13/201511:08 AM110f17 

https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG


DHS-3863-ENG-l https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG 

county MFIP Biennial Service Agreement Page 12 of 17 

F. Emergency Services 

1. Does your county provide emergency or crisis services from your Consolidated Fund? 

No II Yes 

If yes, please submit your most up-to-date emergency/crisis services plan to tria.chang@state.mn.us 

10/13/2015 11:08 AM12 of 17 

https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG


DHS-3&63-ENG-I 	 https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG 

county MFIP Biennial Service Agreement 	 Page 13 of 17 

G. Other 

Administrative Cap Waiver 
Minnesota Family Investment Program (MFIP) allows counties to request a waiver of the MFIP administrative cap (currently at 
7.5%) for providing supported employment, uncompensated work or community work experience program for a major segment 
of the county's MFIP population. Counties that are operating such a program may request up to 15% administrative costs. 

If your county is interested in applying for the waiver for the coming biennium, please complete the following four questions. 
Email Brandon.Riley@state.mn.usif you need assistance with the waiver. 

1. 	Describe the activity(s) you will provide. 

4000 characters remaining 

2. the reasons for the increased administrative cost. 

4000 cilarac.ters remaining 

3. Describe the to be served. 

4000 characters remaining 

4. 	 Describe how the unpaid work experience is designed to impart skills and what steps are taken to help 
nR'TI~iinRnts move from work to work. 

4000 characters remaining 

10/13/2015 11:08 AM
130f17 

mailto:Brandon.Riley@state.mn.usif
https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG


IHS-38'63-ENG-l 	 https:11edocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG 

county MFIP Biennial Service Agreement 	 Page 14 of 17 

G. Other (continued) 

Addendum for Unpaid Work Exper.ience Activities 

,If your county is providing unpaid work experience activities for MFIP participants and you don't already have an Injury 
Protection Plan (IPP) in place, please fill out the IPP form. Email thecompletedformtodhs.dwp-mfib@state.mn.us 

ProviderChoice 
Does your county: 

Have at least two employment and training services providers. Go to Section H. 

• 	 Have a workforce center that provides multiple employment and training services, offers multiple services options under 
a collaborative effort and can document that participants have choice among employment and training services designed 
to meet specialized needs. Go to Section H. 

Intend to submit a financial hardship request. 

101131201511:08 AM14 of 17 

mailto:thecompletedformtodhs.dwp-mfib@state.mn.us
https:11


DHS-3863-ENG-l 	 https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG 

county MFIP Biennial Service Agreement 	 Page 15 of 17 

G. Other (continued) 

Financial Hardship Request 
FINANCIAL HARDSHIp· Exception to Choice of Employment Service Providers Requirement 

MFIP provisions require counties to make a choice of at least two employment service providers available to participants unless a 
workforce center is being utilized (Minnesota Statutes, section 256J.50, subdivision 8). Counties may request an exception if meeting 
this requirement results in a financial hardship (Minnesota Statutes, section 256J.50, subdivision 9). 

A finanCial hardship is defined as a county's inability to provide the minimum level of service for all programs If a disproportionate 
amount of the MFIP consolidated fund must be used to cover the costs of purchasing employment services from two providers or the 
cost of contracting with a workforce center. 

To request approval of a financial hardship exception from the choice of provider requirement, please provide the following information. 

1. If the county had a choice of providers In calendar year 2015, describe: 
• factors that have changed which Indicate a financial hardship 
• why the hardship is expected to persist in the near future and 
• the magnitude of the hardship, which makes limiting delivery of employment services the best financial option for the county. 1-" ----------.-..- ..-----..~--------..----.-----------..- ...- ..

2000 characters- remaining 

2. 	 Summarize options explored by the county, including use of other partners in a workforce center or other community agencies, 
such as a Community Action Program or a technical college. The summary should also include: 
• major factors which prevent the county from utilizing these options and Include a cost analysis of each option considered; and 
• the process used to determine the cost of other options (RFP or other county process). 

2000 characters remaining 

3. 	 If the county proposes to directly deliver MFIP employment services, provide a budget and staffing plan that clearly Indicates 
consolidated funds will not be used to supplant county funds. The description should Include Information about 
what steps will be taken to ensure that county staff have the ""1-''''''''''''' and skills to deliver C'''I-''V 'c' services. 

2000 characters remaining 

The Department of Human Services (DHS) and the Department of Employment and Economic (DEED) will also review the 
amount budgeted by the county for employment and training during calendar year 2015 and use this amount as a guide to 
determine whether the amount budgeted by the county for calendar year 2016 Is reasonable. 

If a financial hardship is approved, DHS and DEED will closely monitor county programs to ensure outcomes are achieved and 
services are being delivered consistent with state law. 

10/13/2015 11:08 AM150fl7 

https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG


)HS-38.63-ENG-I https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG 

county MFIP Biennial Service Agreement Page 16 of 17 

H. Budget 

Click on the link below to review your service area's 2014 and 2015 MFIP allocations: 

MEIP Consolidated Fund Support Services (PDf) 

In the budget table, indicate the amount and percentage for each item listed for the budget line items for calendar years 2016-2017. 
Also note: 

• Total percent must equal 100. 
• MFIP administration is capped at 7.5 percent unless the county is applying for an administrative cap waiver. To 
apply for the administrative cap waiver, respond to the questions in Section G under Administrative Cap Waiver. 

• If ·other" is used, briefly describe the line item. 

2016 Budget 

Budgeted Amount Percent Line Items 

113,760.00 23.49% Employment Services (OWP) 
~.. 

• 206,000.00 42.55% Employment Services (MFIP) 

81,850.00 16.90% Emergency Services/Crisis Fund 

23,982.00 4.95% Administration (cap at 7.5%) 

58,599.00 12.10% Income Maintenance Administration 

0.00% Other 1 

0.00% Other 2 

$484,191.00 100.00% Total 

2017 Budget 
Budgeted Amount Percent Line Items 

23.49% Employment Services (DWP) 

42.55% Employment Services (MFIP) 

16.90% Emergency Services/Crisis Fund 

4.95% Administration (cap at 7.5%) 

12.10% Income Maintenance Administration 

0.00% Other 1 

0.00% Other 2 

$484,191.00 100.00% Total 

10113/2015 11:08 AM16 of 17 

https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS-3863-ENG


IHS·3M3·ENG·} https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS·3863-ENG 

county MFIP Biennial Service Agreement Page 170/17 

Certifications and Assurances 

Public Input 

Prior to submission, did the county solicit public input for at least 30 days on the contents of the agreement? 

No Yes 

Was public input received? 

No Yes 

If received but not 

4000 characters remaining 

Assurances 

It is understood and agreed by the county board that funds granted pursuant to this service agreement will be expended for the 

purposes outlined in Minnesota Statutes, section 256J; that the commissioner of the Minnesota Department of Human Services 

(hereafter department) has the authority to review and monitor compliance with the service agreement, that documentation of 

compliance will be available for audit; that the county shall make reasonable efforts to comply with all MFIP requirements, including 

efforts to Identify and apply for available state and federal funding for services within the limits of available funding; and that the 

county agrees to operate MFIP In accordance with state law and federal law and guidance from the department. 


Federal Funding Sources 

The catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CDFA) Number is 93.558 • Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) 

The Award number for the period of January 1, 2016 - December 31, 2017 is 2014G996115. 


Service Agreement Certification 

II 	Checking this box certifies that this 2016-2017 MFIP Biennial Service Agreement has been prepared as required and approved by 
the county board(s) under the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, section 256J. In the box below, state the name of the chair of the 
county board of commissioners or authorized deSignee, their mailing address and the name of the county. 

DATI! OF CERTIFICATION 
r··_··_·~~___·_____H_'"_.._". __ __H_____"'''"'' ___.'.'_~ 

STATE 

~ 

Save or Submit 

To save your work, select the 'Save Form for Later' choice, then click the SUBMIT button. Your information will be 
saved, and you can come back to the form later. 

To submit your information to DHS, select the 'Submit Final Form' choice, then click the SUBMIT button. 

Save Form for Later 

Submit Final Form 

10113/2015 11:08 AM17of17 

https:lledocs.dhs.state.mn.us/lfserverISecureIDHS�3863-ENG


------------------------

PINE COUNTY 

MINNESOTA 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: 10/20/2015 

1-11 County Board 
III Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 miDsD 15 miDsD OtherD 

Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Grant for Respite Care Services 

D~ent: _H_H_S~-------------~--
\~1D~)

Deparlment Head signature 

Background information on Item: 
The MN Department of Human Services released a grant application on September 9th for counties 
and tribal governments to provide respite care services to children receiving Rule 79 Children's Mental 
Health Case Management Services- a copy of the grant application is attached. The deadline to apply 
for this grant has been extended to October 16, 2015 (original date was September 28th). HHS is in 
the process of applying for this grant, which cannot supplant existing services, but can enhance respite 
care services. Based on the amount of children and families that are served through children's mental 
health case management, we would be eligible for up to $20,000 in additional respite care services. 

In the 2016 budget, we have allowed up to $1,500 to be spent on respite care services for children who 
are eligible for children's mental health case management. This is a very small amount. The grant 
dollars would allow the department to enhance our respite care services to those who are eligible. In 
doing so, the department would be able to provide more front-end services that could potentially reduce 
out-of-home placement costs. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize HHS to apply for the children's mental health respite services grant (up to $20,OOO). 

Financial Impact: 

If HHS was awarded the grant, it would allow the department to enhance its respite care services 
without increasing the county tax levy. 



MINNESOTA 


DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 


CHILDREN'S MENTAL HEALTH DIVISION 


Grant Application 

FOR 

COUNTIES & TRIBAL GOVERNMENTS TO PROVIDE 


RESPITE CARE SERVICES TO CHILDREN RECEIVING 

RULE 79 CHILDREN'S MENTAL HEALTH CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 


For TDD, contact Minnesota Relay Service at (612) 297-5353 or 1-800-627-3529. If you ask, we 
will give you this information in another form, such as Braille, large print, or audiotape. 

September 9th 
, 2015 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 


I. INTRODUCTION ........................................................................................................... 3 

A. Purpose ofApplication .................................................................................................. 3 

B. Objective ofthis Application ......................................................................................... 3 

C. Background .................................................................................................................... 3 


II. SCOPE OF WORK .......................................................................................................... 4 

A. Overview ....................................................................................................................... 4 

B. TaskslDeliverables ........................................................................................................ 4 


III. APPLICATION FORMAT ............................................................................................. 5 

A. Required Application Contents ..................................................................................... 5 

B. Application Information ................................................................................................ 6 


IV. APPLICATION PROCESS ............................................................................................. 7 

A. Questions ....................................................................................................................... 7 

B. Application Submission ................................................................................................. 7 


V. APPLICATION EVALUATION AND SELECTION .................................................. 8 

A. Evaluation Team ............................................................................................................ 8 

B. Evaluation Process ......................................................................................................... 8 


VI. REQUIRED GRANT TERMS AND CONDITIONS ................................................... 9 


APPENDIX A Applicant Information and Declarations 
APPENDIX B Proposal Application Form 

2 



I. INTRODUCTION 


A. PURPOSE OF APPLICATION 

The Minnesota Department of Human Services (DHS), through its' Children's Mental Health 
Division (State), is seeking Applications from counties and qualified tribal governments* to 
provide respite care services to children receiving Rule 79 Children's Mental Health Case 
Management services. These services are operated in accordance with the Laws of Minnesota 
Statute 245.4889 and other applicable State and Federal laws and regulations. 

B. OBJECTIVE OF THIS APPLICATION 

The objective of this Application is to make grant awards to counties and qualified tribal 
governments to perform the tasks and services set forth in this Application. The resulting grant is 
anticipated to be for 12 months, from January 1 st, 2016, until December 31st, 2016. 

Applications must be submitted by 4:00 p.m. Central Time on Monday, September 28t
\ 2015. 

This Application does not obligate the State to award a grant or complete the project, and the State 
reserves the right to cancel the solicitation if it is considered to be in its best interest. All costs 
incurred in responding to this Application will be borne by the Applicant. 

C. BACKGROUND 

Families of children receiving county, county contracted or tribal Rule 79 children mental health 
case management services, are caring for children with a severe emotional disturbance who have 
special needs and often have challenging behaviors. Providing support for these families is 
critical to the child's and family'S success. Respite care services are a frequently requested support 
service for these families. While respite is considered an important support service for families 
with children who have a severe emotional disturbance; there are few funding mechanisms to 
currently pay for this service. 

Previously, in 2007 Minnesota Legislature provided monies to provide children's mental health 
respite care services. (Human Services Omnibus Bill. Laws of 2007, Chapter 147, Article 19, 
section 3). In 2015 Session the expansion of children's mental health respite care grants to serve 
500-1,000 additional children and their families. (Health and Human Services Omnibus Budget 
Bill, Laws of 2015, Chapter 71, Article 14, Section 2). Respite care providers offer temporary 
relief to families who are caring for children who have serious mental health needs and who might 
otherwise require an out-of-home placement. 

* Tribal Governments who are currently providing Rule 79 Children's Mental Health Case Management 
services are eligible to apply for this grant. 

3 



II. SCOPE OF WORK 


A. OVERVIEW 

This Application provides background infonnation and describes the services desired by the State. 
It delineates the requirements for this application and specifies the grant conditions required by 
the State. 

The State is seeking to award grants to counties and qualified tribal governments to provide 
respite care services to families of children currently receiving Rule 79 Children's Mental Health 
Case Management Services. The purpose of this grant is to support the resilience and stability of 
families of children with severe emotional disturbance through the provision of short-tenn respite 
care services. This grant can pay for planned and emergency respite care services but not for 
mental health treatment or placements. 

The State expects that this project also will result in improved child functioning, and diversion 
from out-of-home placements and hospitalizations. Additionally, it is expected that a majority of 
children and families will report satisfaction with respite care services received. This project 
should provide respite care services in a strength based manner; viewing the child, parents, 
guardians and family members as partners in the planning and provision of respite care services 
for their family. 

For the purposes of this grant, "respite care services" are defined as BRASS code 489x in the 
BRASS Manual DHS Bulletin #14-32-13 as follows: 

"Child Respite Care Short-term care provided to children with emotional disturbance due to 
temporary absence or need for relief of those persons normally providing care. Respite care 
may be provided during the day or overnight in the individual's home or in an out-of-home 
seuing from one hour to several days. This includes crisis nursery services and respite provided 
in a foster home. " 

Special note: This funding is NOT to be used for "treatment" or out-of-home "placements" such 
as shelters or Rule 5 residential treatment facilities. 

A total of $1,568,000.00 is available for the 2016 Calendar Year. The State intends to award 
grants to successful Applicant(s). These grant dollars cannot be used to replace current respite care 
spending, but be an addition to already available respite care funds(if any). The annual amount 
that a county or tribal government is eligible to apply for is based on the average number of 
children provided Rule 79 children's mental health case management services in 2013,2014 and 
January - June, 2014 as reported to the Social Services fufonnation System (SSIS) as noted in 
Appendix D. Eligibility amounts are provided in the Application Infonnation section under 
Section H: Budget Proposal on page 6. 

B. TASKSIDELIVERABLES 

The Applicant will develop (or expand) planned and emergency respite care services for families 
and their children receiving county, county contracted or Rule 79 children's mental health case 
management services. For the purposes of this grant respite care can be provided by a social 
service or mental health agency, day care provider, family, friends, or neighbors, foster care, or 
other. Use of alternative, but inclusive settings such as camps, after school recreation, including 
the YMCA, Boys and Girls Clubs, etc., are encouraged in this proposal because they offer nonnal 
community settings for respite care. Additionally, it is useful and recommended that respite care 

4 

http:1,568,000.00


be available on both an hourly and overnight basis to best meet the needs of the child and family. 
Applicants are encouraged to have more than one type of respite care provider. 

The Applicant agrees to identify and describe planned and emergency respite care service needs as 
part of the child's Individual Family Community Support Plan. The child and parents, or guardian 
must be involved in the decision making process about the service provider, service type and 
amount, and need for respite care. 

Applicant(s) must agree to participate in grant meetings, trainings in St. Cloud, Minnesota, and to 
use DHS data and evaluation forms to evaluate service development and service effectiveness 
Applicants must agree to work with DHS Children's Mental Health Division staff in the ongoing 
implementation, delivery, data collection and evaluation ofthese services. 

The purpose of this Application is to support the development and provision of respite care 
services for children receiving county, county contracted or tribal government provided Rule 79 
children's mental health case management services. It is critical that DHS work closely with 
grantees to learn the success and barriers to developing a state wide respite care benefit. 

III. 	 APPLICATION FORM 

Proposals should conform to all instructions, conditions, and requirements included in the Application. 
Applicants are expected to examine all documentation and other requirements. Failure to observe the 
terms and conditions in completion of the Application are at the Applicant's risk and may, at the 
discretion of the State, result in disqualification of the Applicant for non-responsiveness. Acceptable 
Applicants must offer all services identified in Section II - Scope of Work and agree to the conditions 
specified throughout the Application. 

A. REQUIRED APPLICATION CONTENTS 

Application responses should consist of the following components (See following sections for 
more detail on each component). 

1. Application Format 

Section A. Description of Current Respite Care Services 

Section B. Description of Proposed Respite Care Services 

Section C. Child and Family Involvement Information 

Section D. Applicant Information 

Section E. Program/Service Information 

Section F. Funding Sustainability 

Section G. Budget Proposal 

Section H. 2016 Respite Care Services Budget 


B. 	 APPLICATION INFORMATION 

1. 	 Application Form: The County should fully complete all sections of the proposal 
application form. If needed, additional space, and extra pages can be used. 

Section A: Description of Current Respite Care Services: This component of the 
proposal should describe current respite care services to this target population. The 
Applicant must describe the level of need for these services in your region. 

5 



Section B: Description ofProposed Respite Care Services: 
This section should describe the activities and service delivery of the proposed children's 
mental health respite care services. Information should describe the provider(s) expected to 
deliver the respite care services, service barriers and how your county will determine who 
receives respite care services. 

Section C: Child and Parent Involvement: This section should describe how the child 
and parent/guardian will be involved in the planning and delivery of respite care services for 
their family. 

Section D: Applicant Information: This section should include information on the county 
applicant. 

Section E: Program/Service Information: This section should describe the target 
population, activities and service delivery area of the proposed children's mental health 
respite care services. Information should identifY the provider( s) expected to deliver the 
mental health respite care services and any licensing, credentials, or training requirements. 

Section F: Funding and Sustainability: The applicant should describe the funding 
strategies for sustaining this program. 

Section G: Budget Proposal: The applicant should state their budget proposal for this 
grant. Using the Client Count average (last column) in Appendix D. Applicants can apply 
for funding amounts as follows: 

Counties with an average client count between: 
• 27 clients can apply for up to $10,000 per year for 2013& 2014 
• 28 -64 clients can apply for up to $20,000 per year for 2013 & 2014 
• 65-105 clients can apply for up to $30,000 per year for 2013 & 2014 
• 106-199 clients can apply for up to $40,000 per year for 2013 & 2014 
• 200 plus clients can apply for up to $50,000 per year for 2013& 2014 

Section H: Proposed 12 month Program/Project Budget: This section should specifY 
how much will be spent on various expenses over a 12 month/annual period. In any case, 
where an item is not clearly related to the project, additional justification must be provided. 
IdentifY any outside revenues that would be generated to augment services (in-kind 
contributions, local government aid, medical assistance, etc.). 

Administration Note: This item should include any indirect program costs, such as audits or 
management services, including related multi-county coordination. Up to 10% of grant 
funding for Section K, 2014 Proposed Program/Project Budget may be budgeted for 
administration. 

Training: Be sure to include staff time and travel to 2 DRS mandated regional/training 
meetings. Budget for one to two staff to attend these meetings in St. Cloud. Additionally 
budget for other children's mental health or respite care services training your providers will 
need. 

Travel Note: Reimbursement for travel and subsistence expenses actually and necessarily 
incurred by the Grantee. Reimbursements will not be made for travel and subsistence 
incurred outside Minnesota without receiving the State's prior approval for out-of-state 
traveL 

6 



The program budget must be complete, reasonable, and linked to actual program activities. 
Budget proposals will be judged on the efficient use of funds (i.e., funds to be spent on 
direct services versus administrative costs) and overall cost effectiveness. 

IV. APPLICATION PROCESS 

A. QUESTIONS 

Questions regarding this Application process can be e-mailed, phoned in, or submitted in writing. 
Address questions to: 

LaRone Greer 
Children's Mental Health Division 
Minnesota Department ofHuman Services 
540 Cedar Street 
P.O. Box 64985 
St. Paul, MN 55164-0985 
Phone: (651) 431-2328 
LaRone.Greer@state.mn.us 

Questions of common interest will be addressed in writing and distributed via e-mail to the 
questioner and all County Directors. Every attempt will be made to provide answers in a timely 
manner. 

B. APPLICATION SUBMISSION 

One (1) original and five (5) copies of the Application should be submitted. Applications should 
be physically received (not postmarked) by 4:00 p.m. Central Time on Monday, September 
28th

, 2015 to be considered. Faxed or e-mailed Proposals will not be accepted. 

Clearly label the original "Application - Original" and each copy "Application - Copy." All 
Applications, including required copies, should be submitted in a single sealed package or container. 
The main body of the Application pages should be numbered and submitted in 12-point font on 8 Yz 
X 11 inch paper, single spaced. The size and/or style of graphics, tabs, attachments, margin 
notes/highlights, etc. are not restricted and their use and style are at the Applicant's discretion. 

The above-referenced packages and all correspondence related to this Application should be 
delivered to: 

Attention: LaRone Greer 
Children's Mental Health Division 
Minnesota Department ofHuman Services 
540 Cedar Street 
P.O. Box 64985 

st. Paul, MN 55164-0985 

Phone: (651) 431-2328 


It is solely the responsibility of each Responder to assure that their Application is delivered at the 
specific place, in the specific format, and prior to the deadline for submission. 

7 

mailto:LaRone.Greer@state.mn.us


V. APPLICATION EVALUATION AND SELECTION 

A. 	 EVALUATION TEAM 

1. 	 An evaluation team will be selected to evaluate submitted Applications. 

2. 	 Parent, child and or a Parent Advocacy Organization, State and professional staff, other than the 
evaluation team, may also assist in the evaluation process. This assistance could include, but is 
not limited to, the initial mandatory requirements review, contacting of references, or answering 
technical questions from evaluators. 

3. 	 The State reserves the right to alter the composition of the evaluation team and their specific 
responsibilities. 

B. 	 EVALUATION PROCESS 

At any time during the evaluation phases, the Children's Mental Health Division may contact a 
county or tribal government to (1) provide further or missing information or clarification of their 
Application, (2) provide an oral presentation of their Application, or (3) obtain the opportunity to 
interview the proposed key personnel. An evaluation team will review all of the applications and 
make recommendations for funding. The evaluation team will take into account current respite care 
services spending. Successful applicants will be notified approximately one month after the 
submission date. 

VI. REQUIRED GRANT AWARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

A. 	 Requirements. All Applicants must be willing to comply with all state and federal legal 
requirements regarding the performance of the Grant Award. The requirements are set forth 
throughout this Application. 

8 









































































------

PlNECOUNTY 

MlNN:IISO'l'A 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_1_0_/2_0_/2_0_1_5______ 

[lJ County Board 

[II Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 minsO 10 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

Other 

Agenda Item: Training for Children's Services Intake Worker 

~=:H~
~J2yctb&

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

Bonnie Rediske, intake worker for children's services, has requested to attend the 41 st Annual 
Prevention Program Sharing Conference (information attached). The conference is held in St. 
Cloud on October 22 and 23, 2015. Bonnie is also a member of the Meth Task Force, and would 
be attending to bring back information from the conference to both HHS and the Meth Task 
Force. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize Children's Services Intake Social Worker Bonnie Rediske to attend the Annual 

Prevention Program Sharing Conference. 


Financial Impact: 

Conference Registration is $100, mileage and meals would be approximately $147, for a total 
approximate cost of $247. There are funds in the 2015 HHS budget to cover the cost of this 
training. 



41 st Annual Minnesota's Prevention Program Sharing Conference! Minnesota Prevention... Page I of 3 
... . 

Home t~ Events» Upcoming Events 

41st Annual Minnesota's Prevention 
Program Sharing Conference 
October 22, 2015 to October 23, 2015 

2015 Minnesota's Prevention Program Sharing 

Conference 


Thursday, October 22 & Friday. October 23 

Sl Cloud River's Edge Convention Center 


10 4th Ave. South· Map 


An e)(emplary 2-day learning opportunity about alcohol, tobacco, and other drug abuse 

prevention in Minnesota. 

Breakout Session Areas of Emphasis 

Youth & Prevention 

Culture & Sub-populations 

Prevention Resources 

Coalition Development 

Interrelated Prevention 

Partnership (or Success 
.- ..-.~-...-----..... -« ... 

What's Trending in Drug Abuse 

Keynote Speakers 

Thursday~ October 22 
Marijuana and Related Issues 

Jason Kilmer, Ph.D. 
Assistant Director of Health & Wellnes$ for Alcohol and Other Drug 
Education, University of Washington 

10/6/2015http://\vw\v.mnprc.orglevents!upcoming-eventsf41 st-arJlual-minnesotas-prevention-progra ... 

http://\vw\v.mnprc.orglevents!upcoming-eventsf41


41st Annual Minnesota's Prevention Program Sharing Conference l Minnesota Prevention... Page 2 of 3 
.,~ 

Friday. October 23 
Boomers, Xers & Millenia/s: How New Research on Generations 
Can Inform the Future of Prevention 
Rodney Wambeam, PIl.D. 


Senior Research SCientist, Universily of Wyoming 


Keynote Bios 

Breakout Sessions 

Detailed breakout session information 

Conference Schedule 

Thursday· October 22 Friday - October 23 
--.----------..-.----.-..-------.-~.~ 

8:00 am - Registration, Breakfast & ExhIbits 8:00 am· Registration, Breakfast & Exhibits 

9:00 am - Introduction & Logistics9:00 am - Welcome 

9:30 am - Round 4 Breakout SesSions9: 1 0 am - Awards Presentation 

10:30 am - Break 

10:45 am ¥ Round 5 Breakout Sessions 

11 :45 am - Break & Exhibits 

12:00 pm - Lunch 
.-"--~-------.--,.- ...~------.,. 

1:00 pm - Introduction 

Presentation - Jason 

2 Breakout Sessions 

- Round 3 Breakout Sessions 

:10 pm - Keynote Presentation· Rodney 

pm • Prizes & Closing 

Fees 


Full Conference (Oct. 22 & 23) 
r----~-.-~.. --.....".-~-.-<. ~~ ..-"., 
One Day (Thursday or Friday) 

1$100 

S60 
f-- .......~-v..__ 

,,~---~~-,----~,,--.~-,--........---,--~,-,"".""''''"-

STUDENT ~ Full Conference (Oct 22 & 23) $60 

Students must be currently enrol/ed in high schoof or college. 

http://\,V\.VW.mnprc.orgleventslupcoming-eventsf41 st-annual-minnesotas-prevention-progra... 10/612015 

http:http://\,V\.VW


.... 

41sl AiU1ual Minnesota's Prevention Program Sharing Conference! Minnesota Prevention... Page 3 of 3 

Hotels 

Courtyard Marriott (formerly Le St.Germain) - 404 West Sf. Germain Street 

Block of fooms at $129/night pius tax. Call hotel at (320) 654-1661 and ask for the "MPRC 

Program Sharing Conference" block, Rooms must be reserved by September 21st to receive 
room rate. 

Best Western Plus Kelly Inn _100 4th Avenue South 

Block of rooms at $89/night plus tax. Call hotel at (320) 253-0606 and ask for the "MPRC 

Program Sharing Conference" block. Rooms must be reserved by October 7th to receive 

room rate. 

Exhibitors 

If you are interested in eXhibiting at this year's conference. please submit the following 
application to Jan Amys via mail, email or fax: (651) 277-4085. Applications are due on 
October 2nd. 

Exhibitor Application 

Any addmonal questions? Please call MPRC at (651) 674-4085 

10/612015http://www.mnprc.orgleventsiupcoming-eventsl41st-annual-minnesotas-prevention-progra ... 

http://www.mnprc.orgleventsiupcoming-eventsl41st-annual-minnesotas-prevention-progra


-- -

PlNECOUNTY 
MlNNlil:SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: October 6, 2015 

D County Board 
o Consent Agenda 

jgI Regular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mins. 15 mins. X Other_ 


D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: Business Subsidies and Business Subsidy Policies 

Department: _ County Administrator, Economic Development Office 

Background information on Item: 

This policy was discussed at previous Board meetings and has been modified per Board 
preferences. It is brought forward today for final approval. 

Action Requested: 

Approval 

Financial Impact: 

None 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held by the Pine County Board of 
Commissioners on October 20,2015 at 10:00 a.m., or as soon thereafter as practical, at the Pine 
County Courthouse, 635 Northridge Drive NW, Pine City, Minnesota, for consideration of a 
business subsidy policy. 

A copy of the proposed business subsidy policy is available during regular business hours 
in the Pine County Administrator's Office and posted on the Pine County website 
(http://www.co.pine.mn.us) 

The public is invited to attend and to present oral or written comments for or against the 
proposed business subsidy policy. Written comments may be submitted to the Pine County 
Administrator's Office, 635 Northridge Drive NW, Suite 200, Pine City, Minnesota. Written 
comments must be received prior to the public hearing to be considered. 

IfjJj'lAA 
David J. Minke 
County Administrator 
Clerk to the Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:http://www.co.pine.mn.us


PINE COUNTY 

BUSINESS SUBSIDY POLICY 


1. PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY 


1.01 	 The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines, criteria and a process for the 
use of business subsidies in Pine County, Minnesota. 

1.02 	 Pine County is authorized to grant business subsidies under Minnesota Statutes 
sections 116J.993 through 116J.995. The County is also authorized to abate its 
taxes as a fonn ofbusiness subsidy under Minnesota Statutes section 469.1813 
through 469.1815. This County policy and any future amendments to these 
criteria are subject to public hearing requirements pursuant to those statutes. 

2. 	 STATUTORY LIMITATIONS 

2.01 	 All applications or requests for business subsidies must comply with all 
applicable state statutes. 

2.02 	 The definitions and minimum criteria set forth in Minnesota Statutes sections 
116J.993 through 116J.995, and sections 469.1813 through 469.1815 are hereby 
incorporated in this policy by reference. 

2.03 	 The County's ability to grant business subsidies is ultimately governed by the 
limitations established the Minnesota Statutes cited in paragraph 2.02 above. 

3. 	 DEFINITIONS 

3.01 	 Business Subsidy: "Business subsidy" or "subsidy" means a state or local 
government agency grant, contribution of personal property, real property, 
infrastructure, the principal amount of a loan at rates below those commercially 
available to the recipient, any reduction or deferral of any tax or any fee, any 
guarantee of any payment under any loan, lease, or other obligation, or any 
preferentiaJ use of government facilities given to a business. 

3.02 	 Benefit Date: The "benefit date" is the latter of either the date on which the 
Business Subsidy Agreement is executed or the date on which any amount of 
Business Subsidy is first provided to the recipient. 

3.03 	 Business Subsidy Agreement: "Business Subsidy Agreement" means the 
agreement between the Business Subsidy Recipient (as defined in this section) 
and the County entered into under the Business Subsidy Act describing the 
subsidy, specific tangible goals (i.e., create number ofjobs, establish minimum 



wage rates and time periods in which goals will be achieved) and providing 
remedy for failure to achieve goals and providing for reporting to the State of 
Minnesota. 

3.04 	 Business Subsidy Recipient: "Business Subsidy Recipient" means any business 
entity that receives a business subsidy as defined by the Business Subsidy Act and 
that has signed a Business Subsidy Agreement with the County. 

3.05 	 Business Subsidy Report: "Business Subsidy Report" means the annual reports 
submitted by the County each year for each business receiving a Business Subsidy 
in the County in order to comply with the Business Subsidy Act. 

4. 	 APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS 

4.01 	 Each request for a business subsidy shall be submitted in writing to the Pine 
County Office of Economic Development on a form provided by that office. 

5. 	 PUBLIC POLICY REQUIREMENTS 

5.01 	 Any application for a business subsidy must meet a public purpose which may 
include but may not be limited to: 
a) Increasing or preserving tax base; 
b) Creating or retaining jobs (when job loss is imminent and demonstrable); 
c) Providing or helping acquire, finance or construct public facilities; 
d) Helping develop or renew blighted areas; 
e) Helping provide access to services for residents of the County; 
f) Retaining a business if it is at risk of relocating outside of the County; or 
g) Improving housing in the County as delineated in 6.03 below; 
h) Or for any other public purpose or public good as determined by the County 
Board. 

6. 	 BUSINESS SUBSIDY CRITERIA 

The following criteria will be considered by Pine County when reviewing applications for 
business subsidies in accordance with Minnesota Statutes. However, it should not be 
presumed that a project meeting these criteria will automatically be approved. Meeting 
these criteria creates no contractual rights on the part of the County or any applicant, 
business, proposed project or potential developer. 

6.01 	 The ultimate benefit to the County must be at least equal to the costs of the 
business subsidy. 



6.02 	 The business subsidy may only be provided within debt limit guidelines and other 
appropriate financial requirements and policies. 

6.03 	 The project for which a business subsidy is sought must meet at least two of the 
following criteria derived from the list of public goods in Section 5.01 above: 
a) Increasing or preserving tax base; 
b) Creating or retaining jobs (retention considered only when job loss is 

imminent and demonstrable); 
c) Providing or helping acquire, finance or construct public facilities; 
d) Helping develop or renew blighted areas; 
e) Helping provide access to services for residents of the County; 
t) Retaining a business if it is at risk ofrelocating outside of the County. 
g) To meet the following housing-related uses: 

1. To provide a diversity of housing not currently provided by the private 
market. 
2. To provide a variety ofhousing ownership alternatives and housing 
choices. 
3. To create opportunities for the construction, operation and maintenance 
of affordable housing for low or moderate-income individuals. 
4. To promote community stabilization and revitalization by the removal 
ofblight and the upgrading in existing housing stock in residential areas. 

6.04 	 The applicant, proposed project or potential development must comply with any 
applicable local Comprehensive Plan and Zoning Ordinances, or required changes 
to the Plan and Ordinances must be under active consideration at the time of 
approval. The applicant shall demonstrate evidence of support from the local unit 
of government. 

6.05 	 Prior to consideration of a business subsidy request, the County may require an 
independent underwriting of the proposed project or potential development at the 
expense of the developer. 

6.06 	 Any applicant requesting a business subsidy may be required to demonstrate past 
successful general development capability as well as specific capability in the 
type and size of project or development being proposed. 

6.07 	 The applicant must retain ownership ofthe project at least long enough to 
stabilize its occupancy, to establish the project management, and if applicable, to 
initiate repayment of the business subsidy. 

6.08 	 A recipient ofbusiness subsidy shall continue operations at the site where the 
subsidy is used for the length oftime approved by the County Board, but not less 
than five (5) years after the benefit begins. 

6.09 	 The business subsidy funding will be set at the lowest level of funding and for the 
shortest period of time which is feasible to meet the objectives. 



6.10 	 Retail, service, or recreation businesses will be considered for business subsidies 
only if the project meets at least two of the following: 
a) Creates quality employment; 
b) Creates tax base; 
c) Provides a necessary service not already provided in the community; 
d) Finances, constructs or provides public infrastructure; or 
e) Redevelops blighted areas. 

6.11 	 The impact of the project on surrounding areas will be taken into consideration. 
Impacts include but not limited to: Pollution, traffic, sewer and water, parks, and 
need for additional government services such as law enforcement. 

6.12 	 Equal consideration will be given to both the expansion or growth of existing 
business and the attraction of new businesses proposing to relocate in the County. 

6.13 	 To be considered as a redevelopment project, a significant portion ofa business 
subsidy as determined and allowed by the County Board must be expended by the 
applicant to eliminate blight conditions or for another redevelopment purpose 
deemed appropriate by the County Board. 

6.14 	 Business subsidies will not be provided to projects that have the financial 
feasibility to proceed without the benefit of the assistance. In effect, business 
subsidies will not be provided solely to improve a developer's or business's profit 
margins on a project. Prior to consideration of a business assistance request, the 
County may undertake an independent underwriting of the project to help ensure 
that the request for assistance is valid with underwriting costs to be reimbursed by 
the business in all instances which shal1be in addition to the application fee 
described herein. 

6.15 	 Prior to approval of a business subsidies financing plan and when deemed 
appropriate by the County, the developer or business shall provide, at their cost, 
any required market and financial feasibility studies, appraisals, soil boring, 
information provided to private lenders for the project, and other information or 
data relative to the successful operation of the project that the County or its 
financial consultants may require in order to proceed with an independent 
underwriting. If requested by the County, the developer shall provide adequate 
financial guarantees to ensure completion of the project, including, but not limited 
to: assessment agreements, letters ofcredit, cash escrows, and personal 
guaranties. 

6.16 	 A developer requesting County business subsidy assistance must demonstrate, to 
the satisfaction of the County or its financial consultants, sufficient cash equity 
investment in the project. 



6.17 	 In the event of a change in business ownership during the period of the business 
subsidy, the agreement may be subject to review and/or alteration subject to the 
criteria and at the discretion of the Board. 

7. 	 APPLICATIONS WILL RECEIVE PRIORITY FOR: 

7.01 	 Developments that create quality employment. The minimum wage threshold for 
a business receiving a subsidy shall be $2.00 per hour above the prevailing 
minimum wage in Minnesota plus benefits for new jobs created or jobs retained. 
The County reserves the right to deviate from this wage floor if the circumstances 
warrant. If such is the case, the County will follow the reporting requirements for 
such set forth in Minnesota Statute section 1 16J.994. 

7.02 	 Projects which include manufacturing, distribution, or technology-based firms or 
businesses which employ a majority ofprofessional or skilled labor. 

7.03 	 Businesses at risk oflocating out of state or the County, as demonstrated by 
sufficient evidence to the satisfaction of the County Board. 

7.04 	 Projects constructed ofblock, engineered concrete, brick or engineered steel 
buildings (not pole) which contain decorative accessory materials (brick). 

7.05 	 Projects that include green technologies or the repurposing of existing buildings. 

7.06 	 Projects that result in other forms of public improvements or the elimination of 
blight. 

8. 	 BUSINESS SUBSIDY AGREEMENT: 

8.01 	 The Office of Economic Development will develop and obtain County Board 
Approval for a standard Pine County Business Subsidy Agreement. The 
agreement must contain at minimum the following: 

a) 	 A description of the subsidy, including the amount and type of subsidy and the 
type ofdistrict if the subsidy is tax increment financing; 

b) A statement of the public purpose for the subsidy; 
c) Measurable, specific and tangible goals for the subsidy, including interim 

andlor final goals for jobs created and/or retained within the County and wage 
goals for jobs created and for jobs retained; 

d) A description ofthe financial obligation ofthe recipient if the interim or final 
goals are not met; 

e) A statement of why the subsidy is needed; 
f) A commitment by the recipient to continue operations in the County for at 

least five years after the benefit date; 
g) The name and address of the parent corporation of the recipient, if any; and 



\ 

h) A list ofall financial assistance by all grantors for the project. 

9 REVIEW AND APPROVAL 

9.01 	 The Office of Economic Development shall review each application and make a 
recommendation to the County Board as to the granting of a business subsidy. 

9.02 	 The County Board will make the final decision on granting the business subsidy. 
County Board will provide adequate notice of and hold a public hearing on any 
matter relating to granting a business subsidy of $25,000 or more. 

9.03 	 The preferred term ofbusiness subsidy is 5 years unless otherwise determined by 
the County Board. The County Board may approve longer or shorter terms at its 
discretion. 

9.04 	 The County may limit the amount ofthe business subsidy: 
a) To a specific dollar amount per year or in total; 
b) To the increase in property taxes resulting from improvement of the property; 
c) To the increases in property taxes resulting from increases in the market value 

or tax capacity of the property; 
d) In any other manner the county determines are appropriate; 
e) The County may not abate tax attributable to the value of the land or the area 

wide tax under Minnesota Statutes sections 276A or 473F. 



MINUTES 
of 

Pine County Facilities Committee Meeting 

Wednesday, October 7, 2015,9:00 a.m. 


Commissioners' Conference Room 

Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Members present: Commissioner Matt Ludwig, Commissioner Josh Mohr 

Others Present: County Engineer Mark LeBrun, Lead Maintenance Worker Pete Umbreit, Jail 
Administrator Rick Boland and Administrative Assistant Debbie Gray. 

Commissioner Ludwig called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

Agenda Additions: Card Reader quote - PGC and Public Health Bldg. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the Agenda as amended. Second by Commissioner 
Ludwig. Motion carried 2-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the Minutes of the September 2,2015 Facilities 
Committee meeting. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 2-0. 

1. 	 Snow Plow Contract 
County Engineer stated four quotes were received for snow plowing for the 201612017 
season at the Courthouse, which included the shoveling of the sidewalks at the 
courthouse prior to 7:00 a.m ., after which time the STS crew will shovel the sidewalks. 
Quotes were submitted from Premiere Outdoor Services $34,000, All Seasons Services 
$38,500, Dick Doenz $43,750, and Jeffs Outdoor Services $59,000. It was the 
consensus of the committee to award the contract for the 201612017 courthouse snow 
plow contract to Premiere Outdoor Services in the amount of $34,000. This item will be 
placed on the consent agenda at the October 20, 2015 county board meeting. 

2. 	 Storage Shed for Storing STS Bikes 
Jail Administrator Rick Boland stated there are several inmates involved in the work 
release program who ride a bicycle to employment at MinPack and Lake Superior 
Laundry in Pine City. These bikes are currently stored outside when not in use. Boland 
expressed an interest in an outside storage unit to store 8-10 bikes, with the location to be 
in the grass area of the south parking lot. Discussion was held regarding the building of a 
garage, approximate size of24' x 36' , and coordinating off a section of the garage for 
bike storage, with the remainder of the building used for cold storage. Building 
maintenance to obtain a quote for the building costs of this structure. 

3. 	 Garden Plot at Courthouse 
STS Crew Leader Dan Baran stated this year the sentence-to-serve participants were 
involved in managing three garden plots at the community garden located near the public 

Facilities Committee October 7, 2015 	 Page 1 



dock in Pine City. All produce, 799 lbs., raised by the sentence-to-serve crew was 
donated to the food shelves in Pine City, Hinckley and Sandstone. Baran requested a 
proposed garden plot at the courthouse, to be placed between the pond and the freeway 
fence line, be utilized as a garden plot to be managed by the STS program. It was the 
consensus of the Facilities Committee to go ahead with the garden plot. 

4. Card Readers 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun stated IT Supervisor Ryan Findell has received a quote 
from IdentiSys for installation of prox readers at eight doors at the courthouse and one 
door at the Public Health building in Sandstone and integrate with existing software. The 
project cost is $15,772.50 for eight doors plus $1,644 for the Sandstone location. This 
will be placed on the Regular Agenda at October 20, 2015 county board meeting for 
discussion. 

5. Other 
A. 	 Discussion was held regarding the possible future use of the John Wright Building 

in Sandstone. 
B. 	 Lead Maintenance Worker Pete Umbreit stated the chillers for the IT server room 

will be up and running October 8, 2015. 
C. 	 Discussion was held regarding maintenance of the boiler and elevator at the Pine 

Government Center. 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:52 a.m. 

Page 2 Facilities Committee 	 October 7, 2015 

http:15,772.50


PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


October 13, 2015 9:00 a.m. 

Commissioners' Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse 


Pine City, Minnesota 


Members: Commissioner Chaffee, Commissioner Rossow 

Members Present: County Administrator David Minke, HHS Director Becky Foss, Probation Director Terry 
Fawcett, County Sheriff JetTNelson, Chief Deputy Paul Widenstrom, Jail Administrator Rick Boland, HR 
Manager Matt Christenson 

A. 	The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. 

B. 	 The Minutes from the September 8, 2015 personnel meeting were approved. 

1. 	 HHS 
a. 	 Public Health (Family Health) Supervisor discussion. HHS Director Becky Foss presented a 

discussion topic for the potential to create a Public Health (Family Health) Supervisor. This position 
is fully budgeted for 2016 under the PinelKanabec IPA and was originally intended to be a Kanabec 
position and is being considered to be made a Pine County position. This is intended to provide a 
stronger supervisory presence for Pine County employees and services. The committee provided 
direction for Becky Foss to bring a formal request back to the committee if the position is approved 
by the Pine/Kanabec JP A and is aligned under the Pine County structure. 

2. 	 Probation 
a. 	 Approve the resignation of Career Corrections Agent leremie Reinhart effective October 8, 2015 and 

approve backfill. Probation Director Terry Fawcett presented a request to approve the resignation of 
Career Corrections Agent Jeremie Reinhart effective October 8, 2015 and approve backfill with a 
district court transfer of Probation Agent Laura Stylski. Commissioners expressed concern over 
employees leaving employment with Pine County and returning. Discussion was held as to current 
work and caseload of the probation department. HR Manager Matt Christenson presented the 
potential budget impact of this backfill and its impact on the requested additional .6 FTE for the 
Probation department which is expected to total $32,000. 
Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend approving the resignation of Career Corrections 
Agent Jeremie Reinhart effective October 8, 2015 and approval ofbackfill with a district court 
transfer of Probation Agent Laura Stylski, Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

3. 	 PCSO 
a. 	 Approve temporary FT Deputy position. Chief Deputy Paul Widenstrom presented information on a 

request for a temporary FT Deputy position and the scheduling difficulties for PC SO as of late due 
to several medical leaves ofabsence and terms. Sheriff JeffNelson presented information on the 
current deputy background and hiring process and the current status of the applicant pool. 
Discussion was held as to ongoing budget and staffing implications. 
Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend approving (1) temporary FT Deputy position, 
Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

b. 	 Approve addition of (1) PT Deputy Sheriff. Sheriff leffNelson presented a request for the addition 
of a PT Deputy Sheriff position for a total of (4), one of which to be held by the Temporary FT 



Deputy position previously approved. Discussion was held as to current staffing of the PCSO and 

School Resource Officer assignments for the Pine City School Districts. 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend the addition of (1) PT Deputy Sheriff position for a 

total of (4), Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 


c. 	 Approve the resignation ofFT Corrections Officer Andrea Downs effective September 20,2015 and 
approve backfill. 
Jail Administrator Rick Boland presented a request to approve the resignation ofFT Corrections 
Officer Andrea Downs and the corresponding backfill effective September 20,2015. 
Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend approving the resignation of FT Corrections Officer 
Andrea Downs and the corresponding backfill effective September 20, 2015, Commissioner Rossow 
seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

4. 
a. 	 Approve the resignation ofHR Manager Matt Christenson effective October 14, 2015 and approve 

backfill. County Administrator David Minke presented a request to approve the resignation of HR 
Manager Matt Christenson effective October 14,2015 and the corresponding backfilL 
Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend approving the resignation HR Manager Matt 
Christenson effective October 14, 2015 and the corresponding backfill, Commissioner Rossow 
seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

5. 	 The meeting was adjourned at 10:30 a.m. 



------

PINE COUNTY 
MlNfCSOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: October 20, 2015 

D County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
~ Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

Personnel Committee 

Other 

Initiative Foundation Agenda Item: ___________________________________________ 

Department: ____________________________________________ __ 

Department signature 

Background information on Item: 

Presentation by Initiative Foundation President Kathy Gaalswyk 

Action Requested: 

Financial Impact: 



10/14/2015 


Kathy Gaaiswy<, 

Pine County 

October 20, 2015 

Mission: 

To Unlock the Power of Central Minnesota People 


to Build and Sustain Thriving Communities 


Strategic Framework: 

• 	 Economy 
• 	 Community 
• 	 Philanthropy 

Business Financing & Assistance Examples: 
• 	 Lake Superior Laundry, Pine City 
• 	 MINPack, Inc., Pine City 
• 	 Nemadji Research Corp, Bruno 
• 	 Team Powder Coating, Hinckley 
• 	 Wild River Veterinary Clinic, Pine City 

Economic Development 
Business Financing 

Business Technical Assistance 


• 	 Capacity Buildingfor Economic Development Orgs. 
Regional Initiatives 
NEW: Initiators Fellowship Program 

Community Building 
• 	 Disaster Prep, Response & Recovery 
• 	 Early Childhood & Early Childhood Dental 
• 	 Healthy Lakes and Rivers Program 
• 	 Innovation Fund Grants 
• 	 Thriving Communities Initiative 
• 	 Thriving Organizations Partnership 

NEW: Emerging Leaders Program 

1 



10/14/2015 


Community Building Examples: 
• City of Sandstone - Community Wide TCi Projects 

• Greater Pine Area Endowment - Events & Grants 

• 	Pine County, Pine City - Econ Dev Planning 

Pine Technical College - Entrepreneurial Center 

Philanthropy and Local Giving 
Endowment 
Designated Support 

• Ways to Support: 
Cash Gifts and Campaign Pledges 

• 	 Legacy Gifts (Cash, StocKS & Securities; Real Estate; Personal Property) 
• Income~Producing Gifts (Charitable Annuities and Remainder Trust) 

ROI in Pine County: $1 Returns Average of $4.99 

Turn Key Funds - Pine County Area 

• Greater Pine Area Endowment 

• Manufacturing Fund of Central MN 

Questions? 
ifound.org 

Powering Possible Impact 

$25 Million in Grants 
Pine County: $1,1 Million (226 grants) 

$42,3 Million in Business Financing Loans 
Pine County: $1,8 Million (38 Business Loans) 

$258 Million in Private Leverage 
Pine County: $10.4 Million 

12,000 Jobs Secured 
Pine County: S67 Quality Jobs 

7,000+ Community leaders Trained in Region 

2 

http:ifound.org


PINE COUNTY 
MlNNBSOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: October 20th, 2015 

[Z] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
III Regular Agenda 5 nllnsD 10 nllnSO 15 minsD OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Otber _____ 


Agenda Item: Access Control System (Card Reader System for Doors) 

2L~ft: IT Dept 

~p,rt~A:,ru9fl4 
Background information on Item: 

Approve the project of installing an Access Control System at the Pine Government Center in 
Pine City and the Public Health Building in Sandstone. Project will be lead by IT and Building 
Maintenance starting in 2016. The two buildings will be controlled by the current system used at 
the Courthouse. 

Action Requested: 

Approve project for 2016 

Financial Impact: 

Quote priced at approximately $18,000 
Funds are budgeted for the 2016 IT budget. 



PINE COUNTY 
MiNNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: October 20, 2015 

[l] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
III Regular Agenda 5 mins].f110 mins.D 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: 2015 MN Federal Boating Safety Supplemental Equipment Grant 

ent: Pine County Sheriff's Office 

Background information on Item: 

The Federal Boating Safety Supplemental Equipment Grant can only be used for enforcement 
equipment purchases. The equipment being purchased is for swift water recreational boating 
safety activities. 

Action Requested: 

The Pine County Sheriffs Office respectfully asks for the approval and signing of the 2015 

Federal Boating Safety Supplemental Equipment Grant. 


Financial Impact: 

This grant does not require matching funds. 



~ 

MNDNR 

Accounting Distribution: 

2015 STATE OF MINNESOTA 
FEDERAL BOATING SAFETY 

SUPPLEMENTAL EQUIPlYIENT 
GRANT AGREElYIENT 

ENCUMBRANCE WORKSHEET 


Contract #: I [) I PO#: 

Approp. ID Category Account 

R294203 84101501 441302 
Approp. ill Category Account 

R294203 84101501 441302 

Total Amount Activity 

$5,105.00 • A4CG002 
Total Amount Activity 

$0 A4CG004 

Grantee Name and Address: 

Pine Co. Sheriff 
635 Northridge Dr. 'N'W 
Pine City, rvrN 55063 

Payment Address: 
(where DNR sends the check) 

Pine Co. Treasurer 
635 Northridge Dr. NW #230 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Page I2015 MN DNR Federa~ Boating Equipment Granl 

http:5,105.00


2015 STATE OF MINNESOTA 

FEDERAL BOATING SAFETY SUPPLEMENTAL EQUIPMENT 


GRANT AGREEMENT 


This grant agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting throug!1 its Commissioner of Natural Resources, Enforcement Division ("State") and 
Pine Co. Sheriff, 635 Northridge Dr. NW, Pine City, MN 55063 ("Grantee"). The payment address for this grant agreement is Pine Co. Treasurer. 
635 Northridge Dr. NW #230, Pine City, MN 55063. 

Recitals 
1. 	 Under Minnesota Statute §8.f.026 the State is empowered to enter into this grant. 
2. 	 The State will make available supplementary funding in the amount noted in this agreement to cover the cost of the specific items for 

recreational boating safety. 
J. 	 The Grantee represents that it is duly qual Wed and agrees to perform all services described in this grant agreement to the satisfaction orthe 

State. 
Grant Agreement 


Term of Grant Agreement 

1.1 	 Effective date: September 1, 2015. Once this gmnt agreement is fully executed, the Grantee may claim reimbursement for expenditures 

incurred back to effective date. Reimbursements will only be made for those expenditures made according to the terms of this grant. 
l.2 	 Expiration date: December 31,2015, or until all obligations have been satisfactorily fulfilled, whichever occurs first. Reimbursement 

invoice requests must also be received by the State no later than December 31,2015. An extension beyond that date may be granted, if 
requested bv the Grantee. and approved in writing by the State's representative. Requests submitted after December 31,2015 that have not 
been granted a pm'chase or reimbursement extension from the State, are not eligible for reimbursement and will become the Grantee's sale 
responsibility. 

l.3 	 Survlvalo/Term.Y, The foUowing clauses survive the expiration or cancellation of this grant agreement: g. Liability, 9. State Audits, 10. 
Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property, 12. Publicity and Endorsement, 13. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue, 15. 
Data Diselosure and those items in Exhibit A. 

2 	 Grantee's Duties 
The Grantee, who is not a state employee, wilt be reimbursed, as specified in Exhibit A, for the purchase of the Items noted there. The Grantee 
wi!! submit to the State the required documents noted in Exhibit A. The Slale will make available supplementary ftmding in the amount noted 
in this agreement to cover the cost of the specific items for recreational boating safety noted in Exhibit "A." See Exhibit "A" of this agreement 
fOt' the allowable expenditures specific to this grant. See Exhibit "8" for specific federal requirements that affect this grant. 

Reporting Requirements: The Grantee must satisfactorily submit all activity and t1nancial repOIts by tne date(s) requested by the State, unless 
the State grants an extension in writing. 

3 	 Time 
The Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this grant agreement. In the performance of this grant agreement, time is 
of the essence. 

4 	 Consideration and Payment 
4.1 	 Consideratioll. The State will pay for all services performed by the Grantee under this grant agreement as follows: 

(a) 	 Compensation. The Grantee will be reimbursed only for the specific items listed in Exhibit A up to Five thousand one hundred five 
dollars ($5,105.00). 

(b) 	 TotalObligatimt. The total obligation of the State to the Grantee under this grant agreement will not exceed Five thousand one 
hundred five dollars ($5,10;.00). 

4.2. 	 Payment 
(a) 	 11lvaices. The Stale will promptly pay the Grantee after the Grantee presents an itemized invoice for the services actually performed 

and the State's Authorized Representative accepts the invoiced services, Invoices shall be submitted in a form prescribed by tile State 
within the dates previously noted in "Term of Grant Agreement" in this contract. Invoice procedures are spceitied in Exhibit "A", 

(b) 	 Federalflmds. Payments under lhis grant agreement will be made from federal funds obtained by the State through the U.S. Coast 
Guard, Department of Homeland Security - thl'Ough the Recreational Boating Safety Financial Assistance program to states, 
commonwealth and terdtories (CPDA number 97.012) in 46 U,S.C. 1310 l-l3110. The Grantee is responsible for compliance with all 
federal requirements imposed on these funds and accepts full financial responsibility for any requirements imposed by the Grantee's 
failure to comply with federal requirements. 

Page 22015 tvtN DNR Federal Boating Equipment Grant 

http:5,10;.00
http:5,105.00


4.3 	 Contracting and Bidding Requin:ments per Minn. Stat. §471.3..+5, grantees that are municipalities as dctlned in Subd. I must do the 
following if contracting funds from this grant contract agreement for any supplies, materials. equipment or the renta! thereof, or the 
construction, alteration, repair or maintenance of real or personal property: 
(a) 	 [[the amount of the conrract is estimated to exceed $100,000, a formal notice and process must be conducted in which 

sealed bids shall be solicited by public notice. Municipalities may, as J best value alternative, award a contract for construction, 
alteration, repair. or maintenance work to the vendor or contractor offering the best value under a request for proposals as 
described in Minn. Stat.§ 16C,28, Subd. I, paragraph daus~ (2), 

(b) 	 If the amount of the contract is estimated Lo exceed $25,000 but not S I 00,000, the contract may be made either upon sealed bids 
or by direct negotiation, by obtaining t'NO or more quotations for the purchase or sale when possible, and without advertising for 
bids or otherwise complying with the requirements of competitive bidding. All quotations obtained shall be kept on file for a 
period of at least one year after receipt thereof ~[unicipalities may, as a best value alternative, award a contract for construction, 
alteration, repair, or maintenance work to the vendor or contractor offering tht: best value under a request for proposals as 
described in Minn. Stat.§ 16c'28, Subd. 1, paragraph (a), clause (2) and paragraph (c). 

(0) 	 lfthe amount of the contract is estimated to be $25,000 or less. the com~act may be made either upon quotation or in the open 
market, in the discretion of the governing If the contract is mud~ upon quotalion it shall be based, so far as practicable, on 
alleasl two quotat;ons which shall be kept on t1le for a period of at least one year after their receipt. i\1tt:rnatively, mUllicipalities 
may award a contract for construction, alteration, repair, or maintenance work to the vendor or contractor offering the best value 
under a request for proposals as described in Minn. Stat.§ 16c'28, Subd, L paragraph (a), clause (2). 

(d) 	 Support documentation of th.: bidding process utiliz~d to contract services must be included in the grantee's t1nancial records, 
including suppmt documentation justifying a singleisoie source bid, if applicable. 

(e) 	 For projects that include construction work of$25,000 or more, prevailing wage rules apply per; Minn, Stat. §§ 177.41 through 
177.44 consequently, the bid request must state the project is subject to prevailing wage. These rules require that the wages of 
laborers and workers should be comparable to wages paid for similar work in the community as a whole. A prevailing wage 
form should accompany these bid submittals. 

5 	 Conditions of Payment 
All services provided by the Grantee under this grant contract must be performed to the State's satisfaction, as determined at the sole 
discretion of tile State's Authorized Representative and in accordance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, 
and regulations. The Grantee will not receive payment for work found by the State to be unsatisfactory or pertormed in violation of 
federal, state, or local law. 

6 	 Authorized Representative 
The State's Authorized Representative is Rodmen Smith, A3"jsraDt Director, Enforcement Division - Central Office. Minnesota 
Department of Natural Resources (DNR), 500 Lafavette Rd., St. Paui. N£N 55155-4047, (651) 259-5054. roctmen.smith(@state.mn.us or 
his/her successor, and has the re~ponsibility to monitor the Grantee's performance and the authority to accept the services provided under 
this grant agreement. If the services are satisfactory, the State's Authorized Represemative will certify acceptance on each invoice 
submitted for payment. 

The Grantee's Authorized Representative is the If the Grantee's Authorized RepresenLative changes at any time 
during this grant agreement, the Grantee must immediately notify the State, 

7 	 Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Grant Agreement Complete 
7.1 	 Assignment. The Grantee shall neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this grant agreement without the prior 

written consent of the State, approved by the same parties who executed and approved this grant agreement, or their successors in 
office. 

7.2 	 Amendments. Any amendments to this grant agreement must be in writing and will not b<: effective until it has been executed and 
approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original grant agreement, or their slIccessors in office, 

7.3 	 Waiver. If the State fails to enforce any provision of this grant agreement, that failure does not waive the provision or the State's right 
to enforce it. 

7.4 	 Grallt Agr~elllellt Complete. This grant agreement, including Exhibits "A" and "B," contains all negotiations and agreements 
between the State and the Grantee. No other understanding regarding this grant agreement, whethet' written or oral, may be used to 
bind either party. 

8 	 Liability 
The Grantee must indemnify, save, and hold the State, its agents, and employees harmless from any claims ()r causes of action, including 
attorney's fees incurred by the State, arising from the pert'ormance of this 6>rant agreement by the Grantee or the Grantee's agents or 
employees. This clause will not be construed to bar any legal remedies the Grantee may have tor the State's failure to fultill its obligations 
under this grant agreement. 

Page 3IvIN DNR 2015 Federal Boating Equipment Grant 

mailto:roctmen.smith(@state.mn.us


9 State Au dits 
l ndcr Mirmesota Statute § 16B,98, Subdivision 8, the Grantee's books, ,ecorcis, documents, and accounting procedures and practices of the 
Grantee or other party relevant to this grant agreement or transaction are subject to examination by the State and/or the State Allditor or 

Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years trom the end of this grant agreement. receipt and approval of all tinal 
reports, or the required period of time (() satisfy al! state and program retention requirements, whiL:hever is later, 

10 	 Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property 
(0, [ 	Govemment Data Practices, The Grantee and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, iVlinncsota 

Statute § 13, as it applies to all data provided by the State under this grant agreement, and as it applies to all data created, collected, 
received, ,tored, used, maintained, or disseminared by the Grantee under this grant agr~ement. The civil remedies of Minnesota 
Statute § 13,08 apply to the release ofihe data referred to in this clause by either the Grantee or the State. 

If the Grantee receives a request to release the data referred to in this Clause, the Grantee must immediate:y notify the State, The State 
wi!! give the Grantee instructions concerning the release of tha data to the requesting party before the data is released. The Grantee's 
response to the request shall comply with applicable law, 

II 	 Workers' Compellsation 

The Grantee certifies that it is in compliance with Minnesota Stature § 176.181, Subdivision 2, pertaining to workers' compensation 

insuranee coverage. The Grantee's employees and agents will not be considered State employees. Any claims that may arise under the 

Minnesota Workers' Compensation Act on behalf of lhese employees and any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act 

or omission on the part of these employees are in no way the State's obligation or responsibilit'j. 


12 	 PubliCity and Endorsement 
12.1 	 Publicity, Any pUblicity the subject matter of this grant agreement must identify the State as the sponsoring agency and 

must not be released without prior written approval from the State's Authorized Representative. For purposes of this provision, 
publicity includes notices, informational pamphlets, press releases, research, reports, signs, and similar public notices prepared by or 
for the Grantee individually or jointly with others, or any subcontractors with respect to the progrmn, publications, or services 
provided resulting from this grant agreement 

[2,2 	 Endorsement. The Grantee must not claim that the State endorses its products or services. 

13 	 Govel'ning Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue 
Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this gr~nt agreement. Venue for all proceedings out ofrhig 
grant agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, .v[innesota 

14 	 Termination 
14.1 	Termillatiolt by tile State, The State may immediately terminate this grant agreement with or without cause, upon 30 days' written 

notice to the Grantee. Upon termination, the Grantee will be entitled to paym~nt, determined on a pro rata basis, for services 
satisfactorily pertbnned. 

14.2 Termination for Cllllse. Th~ State may immediately terminate this grant contract if the State finds that there has been a failure to 
comply with the provisions of this grant contract, that reasonable progress has not been made or that the purposes for which the funds 
were granted have not been or will not be fulfilled. The State may take action [0 protect the interests of the State of Minnesota, 
including the refusal to disollrse additional funds and requiring the return of all or part or' the funds already disbursed. 

14.3 Terminatioll for II/sufficient FUlldillg. The State may immediately terminate this gram contract if: 
a) It does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature 
b) Or, if funding cannot be continued at a level sufficient to aliow tar the payment of the services covered here. Termination must be 
by written or fa.x nOlic~ lo the Grantee. The State is not obligated to pay for any services that are provided after notice and effective 
date ofternlination, However, the Grantee will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily 
performed to the extent tbar funds are available, The State will not be assessed any penalty if the contract is terminated because of the 
decision of the Minnesota Legislature, or oL1er funding source, not to appropriate funds, The State must provide the Grantee notice of 
the lack of funding within a reasonahle time of the State's receiving that notice, 

15 	 Data Disclosure 
Under Minnesota Statute § 270C.65, Subdivision 3, and other applicable law, the Grantee consents to disclosure of its social security 
number, federal employer t'lX identilicadon number, andior Minnesota tax idemitication number, already provided to the State, to federal 
and state tax agencies and state personnel involved in the payment of state obligations. These identification numbers may be used in th~ 
ent'orcement of federal and state lax laws which could result in action requiring the Grantee to file 5tat~ tn.'( returns and pay delinquent state 
tn.'( liabilities, ifuny. 

~lN Dl'i'R 2015 Federal Boating Equipment Grant 	 Page 4 



16 Invasive Species Prevention 

The Dt-;'R requires active steps to prevent or limit the introduction, establishment, and spread of invasive species during contracted \York. 

The contractor shall prevent invasive species from entering into or spreading within a project site by cleaning equipment prior to arriving at 

the project site. 


If the equipment, vehicles, gear, or clolhing arrives at the project site with soil. aggregate malerial, mulch, vegetation (including seeds) or 

animals, it shall be cleaned by eOfltractor fitrni5hed tool or equipment (brush/broom, compressed air or pressure washcr) at the staging area. 

The contractor shall dispOSe of material cleaned from equipmem and clothing at a location determined by the DNR Comract Administrator. 

If the material cannot be disposed of onsite, secure material prior to transport (sealed container, covered truck:, or wrap with tarp) and 

legally dispose of oITs!te. 


The contractor shall .;nsure that all equipment clnd clothing uscd for work in infested waters has been adequately decontaminated for 

invasive species (<!x. zebra mussels) prior to being used in non-infested waters. Ail equipment and clothing including but not limited to 

waders, tracked vehicles, barges, boats, turbidity curtain, sheel pile, and pumps that comes in contact with any infested waters must be 

thoroughly decontaminated. 


IN WIT:'IiESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Grant Agreement to be duly executed intending to be bound thereby. 

1. STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 3. STATE AGENCY: NAT15R"L RESOL"RCES 
Individual certifies that jimds have been encumbered as 
required by ,vfinnesata Statutes §' 16A.15 and 16C.05. 

Date: ~~__~~~~~~~-------~ 

SWlFT Contract # ~_~_.'__~-='--'---'z..._______ 

Purchase Order It -...,..,.,L1d~:....:.:=--::..-...::::::.~~--'-----

2. GRAt~TEE 


The Grantee certifles that the appropriate person(s) 

have executed the grant agreement on behalf of the Grantee as 

required by applicable articles, bylaws, resolutions, or ordinances. 


By: __~__.. ____________ 

Title: County Sheriff 

Date: 

By: ___.__.. ___~____~_______ 

Title: Chairperson of County Board 


Date: ___________________ 


By: ___.._ ..._ .. __.__..__..___..~__.___ 


Tit!..:: COllnty Auditor or Administrator 


Date: ~__ ~__.. 


Title: Assistant Director, Enforcement Division - Central Office 

Date: __________________ 

Attachments: Exhibits aA" & "B" 

DistribuJion: 
I. DNR - OiYffiS 
2. Grantee - 2 (Sheriff s Office & Co. Board) 
3. State's Authorized Representative 

Pag.: 5Nl1'l D~rR. 2015 Federal Boating Equipment Grant 



EXHIBIT A 
Pine County 

2015 STATE OF MINNESOTA FEDERAL BOATING SAFETY 
SUPPLEMENTAL EQUIPMENT GRANT AGREEMENT 

(CFDA #97.012) 

I. 	 The purpose of this grant is to provide supplementary funding to the Grantee, not exceeding the amount 
specified in Clause 4 of the Grant Agreement, to purchase the following specific equipment or other items 
that will be used for recreational boating safety activities: 

a. 	 (3) grappling hooks 
b. 	 (2) mesh bags - equipment holder 
c. 	 (I) rope bucket 
d. 	 (6) pulleys 
e. 	 (3) rigging plates 
f. 	 (9) locking carabineer 
g. 	 (6) 5' tubular webbing 
h. 	 (3) NRS drag kits 
i. 	 (3) rope deployment bags (300') 
j. 	 (3) shuttle pulley 
k. 	 (3) duffel bags 
I. 	 (1) pmssic cord 50' 
m. 	 static cord 
n. 	 (3) binoculars 
o. 	 (10) swift water vests 

2. 	 The program shall begin on September 1,2015. The purchase and request for reimbursement (county 
invoice) must be submitted to the State's representative by December 31, 2015. An extension beyond that 
date for purchase, delivery and reimbursement deadlines may be granted. if requested by the Grantee, and 
approved in writing by the State's representative. Requests submitted after December 31,2015, that have 
not been granted a purchase or reimbursement extension from the State, are not eligible for reimbursement 
and will become the Grantee's sale responsibility. 

3. 	 The Grantee must fIrst purchase the item as specified in this grant, follow any specific county purchasing 
procedures and pay for it from the Grantee's funds. The Grantee must then submit the following for 
reimbursement by the deadline noted in #2 above: 

a. 	 An invoice from the Grantee, dated no earlier than September 1, 2015 and not later than December 
31, 20 I 5, with a description of all the item(s) being requested for reinlbursement. The 
purchase/invoice deadline may be modified if an extension, as noted in clause #2 above, is granted 
in writing from the State's representative. 

b. 	 A copy of the invoice(s) from the vendor(s) showing the amount the Grantee actually paid, 
including shipping, sales tax and any setup costs. 

c. 	 Ifthe item is valued over $5,000, the Grantee's asset number(s) & equipment serial number(s) 
must also be included on the invoice. 

d. 	 All reimbursement requests must be scnt or delivered to: 

Minnesota Dept. ofNaturai Resources 

Boat & Water Safety 

500 Lafayette Road 

st. Paul, MN 55155-4047 


2015 Ex.hibit A 	 Page I 



4. 	 Aids to navigation purchased through this grant must comply with the requi!'ements in Minnesota Rule 
6110.1500. Watercraft purchased through this grant must be registered with the State and display 
registration numbers and validation decals as noted in Minnesota Rule 61 ) 0.0 1 00 -.0900. 

5. 	 Invasive Species Prevention. Grantees and subcontractors must follow Minnesota DNR's Operational 
Order 113, which requires preventing or limiting the introduction, establishment and spread of invasive 
species during activities on public waters and DNR administered lands. This appUes to all activities 
performed on all lands under this grant agreement and is not limited to lands under DNR control or public 
waters. Duties are listed under Sections II and III (pp. 5-8) ofOperationai Order 113 Wllich may be foune! 
at http://filcs.dnr.srate.mn.l1s/assistance/grunts/habitutlheritage/oporder 113 .pd f. 

6. 	 The Grantee agrees that, when requested by the State, they will promptly complete an inventory on items 
purchased at a cost of more than $5,000 and forward it to the State's representative. 

7. 	 The State will supply a special label that will need to be applied to each item of equipment that exceeds 
$5,000. This label indicates that federal boating safety funds were used for all or a portion ofthe purchase. 

8. 	 Items purchased under this grant may not be sold, traded or disposed of without prior written permission 
and instructions from the State as to the disposition ofthe item(s), and any funds derived from their sale Dr 
trade. The Grantee must promptly notify the State's representative if any item over $5,000 purchased 
through this grant is lost or stolen. 

9. 	 By accepting this grant, the Grantee agrees, when requested, to accurately & promptly complete and return 
to the state any reports required by the State or the cognizant federal agency regarding activities, 
expenditures or accomplishments for the recreational boating safety program. 

to. 	 In any reference to this grant, it should be referred to as: "A federal boating safety sub grant through the 
Minnesota Department ofNatural Resources." 

Page 22015 Exhibit A 

http://filcs.dnr.srate.mn.l1s/assistance/grunts/habitutlheritage/oporder


Exhibit B 

2015 FEDERAL ASSURt\.~CES 
~ON-CO~STR{JCTION PROGRAMS 

NOTE: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your projeet or program. [1' you have questions, please 
contact the agency. Furtht:r, certain Federal awarding agencies may require applicant3 to certify to additional 
assurances. If such is the case, you wiH be notified, 

As the duly authorized represemative of the applicant, [ cel1ify tbat the applicant: 

L 	 Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance and the institutional, managerial and financial 
capability (including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share of project cost) to ensure proper 
planning, management and completion of the project described in this application. 

2, 	 Will give tht: awarding agency, the Comptroller Gent:ral of the United States and, if appropriat.;, the State, 
through any authorized representative, access to and the right to examine all records, books, papers, or 
documents related to the award: and will establish a proper accounting system in accordance wito. generaily 
accepted accounting standards or agency directives, 

3. 	 wm establish safeguards to prohibit employees from their positions for a purpose that constitutes or 
presents the appearance of personal or organizational contlict of interest, or personal gain, 

4, 	 Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable time frame after receipt at' approval of the 
awarding agency, 

5, 	 Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of 1970 (42 USC, §§4728-4763) relating to 
prescribed standards for merit systems for programs fut:ded under one of the 19 statutes or regulations 
specitied in Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of Personnel Administration (5 c'F.R. 
900, Subpart F), 

6, 	 Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to nondiscrimination, These include but are not limited to: 
(a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (p,L, 88-3 which prohibits discrimination on the basis of 
race, color or national origin; Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U,S,C. 
§§ 1681-1633, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the 
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended U,S.C, § 794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of 
handicaps; (d) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U,S,C, §§6!OI-6107), which prorJbits 
discrimination on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as 
amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug abuse; (t) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse 
and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating 
to nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or alcoholism; §§52J and 527 of the Public Health 
Service Act of 1912 (42 U,S,c' §§290 dd-3 and 290 ee 3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol 
and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1963 (42 U,S,C, §§360 1 et sq,), as 
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the rental or financing of housing; (1) any otber 
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific slatute(s) under which application for Federal assistance is 
being made; and OJ the requirements of any other nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the 
application, 

7, 	 Will comply, or has already compiled, with the requirements of Titles II and iII of the Uniform Relocation 
Assistance and Real Propeli)' Acquisition Pollcies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provide for fair and 
equitable treatment of persons displaced or whose properly is acquired as a result of Federal or federally
assisted programs, These requirements apply to all interests in real property acquired for project purposes 
regardless of Fed",ral patticipation purchases, 

2015 Exhibit B 	 Page I 



8. 	 Will CDmp), as appiicubJe, with provisions of thc Hatch Act (5 U.Sc. 1501-1508) and 
which Limit the political activities of employees whose princlpal employment activities are funded in whole 
or in part with Federal fiJnds. 

9. 	 Will comply, as applicable, 'Nith the provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act (-10 1:.3.C. §§176a to 276a-7), the 
Copeland Act (40 U.S.C §'276c and 18 U.S.c. §374), and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards 
Act (40 U.S.C. §§327-333), regarding labor standards for federally·assisted construction subagreements. 

10. 	 Will comply, if applicable, with flood il1surance purchas\': requirements of Section of the Flood 
Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (PI.. 93-'234) which requires recipients in a special flood hazard area to 
participate in the program and to purchase flood insurance if the total cost of insurable construction and 
acquisition is $10,000 or more. 

It. 	Will comply with environmental standards which may b.; prescribed pursuant to the following: (I) 
institution of environmental quality control measures under the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 
(P.L. 91-190) and Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification of violating facilities pursuant to EO 
1 i738; (c) protection of wetlands pursuant to EO 11990; Cd) evaluation of flood hazards in floodplains in 
accordance with EO 11988; (e) assurance of project consistency with the approved State management 
program developed under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C §§ 145! et. seq.); (0 
confonnity of Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans under Section 176( c) of the Clean 
Air Act of as amended (42 U.S.C. §§ 7401 et seq.); (g) protection of underground sources of 
drinking water under the Safe Drinking Water Act of [974, as amended (P,L. 93-523); and (h) protection 
of endangered species ur:der the Endangered Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-205). 

1'2. 	 Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of 1968 (16 U.S.C. §§ 1'271 et re lared to pro tecting 
components or potential components of the national wild and scenic rivers system. 

D. 	 Will assist the awarding agency in compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic 
Preservation Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11593 (identification and protection of historic 
properties), and the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 (16 USC. §§469a-let seq.). 

14. 	 Will comply with P.L. 93-243 the protection of human subjects involved in research, 
development, and reiated activities supported by t.~is award of assistance. 

[5. 	 Will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of 1966 (P.L. 89-544, as amended, 7 U.S.C §§2131 
et seq.) pertaining to the care, handling, and tJ'eatment of warm blooded animals held for research, teaching, 
or other activities supported by this award of assistance. 

16. 	 Will comply wilh the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C §§480 I et seq.) which 
prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or rehabilitation of residence structures. 

17. 	 Will cause to be performed the required financial and compliance audits in accordance with the Stogie 
Audit Act Amendments of 1995 and otvrn Circular A-133, "Audits of State, Local Governments and Non
Profit Organizations." *(see below). 

18, 	 Will comply with all applicable requirements of aU other Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and 
policies governing this program. 

*If the COUNTY (as de}lned on page 1 of this grant) expends more than $500.000 in ji!deral assisrance pel' 
year, it agrees to have a program-specifIc or single audit made in accordance with the Single Audit Act 
Amendments 0/1996 and Oiv!B Circular A-/33 - "Audits of StL1les. Local Gove/'l1l1/ents and Non-Projit 
Organizations," Copies of (he audit report are required to be sent to the following: 1) Office of the State 
Auditor - Single Audit Division. Suite. 400, 515 Park Street. St, Paul. t'v0/ 55101, 2} A.finnesola Department of 
Nalural Resollrces, [nremal Audit Section - Office of }!anagement & Budget Services 500 LaFryetre Road, St. 
Palll, MN 55155 and 3) The Federal Single Audit Clearinghollse located at: Bureau 0/ the Census, Data 
Preparation Division, 120J East 1alii Street, Jeffersonville, IN 47132, 

Page 22015 ExhibitB . 



-------

PINE COUNTY 
MlNNSSOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: October 20, 2015 

~ County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
~ Regular Agenda 5 mins. -L 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: 	 Emergency Medical Services EMS Funding 

AdministrationDepartment: ____________________________________________ __ 

Background information on Item: 

The Central EMS Region is requesting support from counties for the attached resolution for EMS 

funding. 


The 2015 Association of Minnesota Counties Legislative platform has the following provision: 


Emergency Medical Services: AMC supports funding for EMS recruitment and 
education to replace state revenues lost from decreases in seat belt fines and other 
sources. 

Commissioner Ludwig is the county's representative on the regional EMS board. 


Action Requested: 


Approve Resolution 2015-34 Emergency Medical Services Funding. 


Financial Impact: 



Emergency Medical Services Funding 

Pine County Resolution 2015-34 


WHEREAS, Emergency Medical Services (EMS) personnel, public and private, volunteer and career, 
serve as the first line ofemergency medical services care in the community.; and 

WHEREAS, an effective EMS response system must be built on knowledgeable and trained providers 
who have access to resources such as current training and up-to-date equipment.; and 

WHEREAS, the Institute ofMedicine (10M) in 2006 released a report, The Future ofEmergency 
Medical Care in the United States Health System, that recommended the establishment of coordinated, 
regionalized, and accountable systems of emergency and trauma care throughout the country to assure effective 
EMS systems are in place.; and 

WHEREAS, for many years Minnesota has maintained a regional Emergency Medical Services support 
system that supports local EMS services.; and 

WHEREAS, the management of those regional programs has been delegated to local administration to 
assure Emergency Medical Services is maintained and advanced at the local level by providing core system 
infrastructure services.; and 

WHEREAS, resources provided through the regional Emergency Medical Services are functioning 
today with varying roles and responsibilities using dedicated state and local funding.; and 

WHEREAS, to maintain an effective local and regional EMS system it must be built on sound and 
dedicated funding that supports the regional and local EMS system and infrastructure.; and 

WHEREAS, Regional EMS system funding grant resources have been declining as a result of lack of 
inflationary adjustments.; and 

WHEREAS, Regional EMS system seatbelt funding resources have been declining as a result of an 
increase in seatbelt compliance in the state.; and 

WHEREAS, the demand of support from local EMS provider to the Regional EMS system has not 
diminished but has increased. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Pine County calls upon the Minnesota State Legislature 
to make sufficient and stable funding of regional EMS services a high priority.; and 

That the State of Minnesota Legislature assures when raising funds for state activities that directly 
impact the need for EMS system interventions the Legislature dedicate a portion of the funding to support 
Regional EMS Services. 

Signed this 20th day of October, 2015. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Board 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 

Attest: 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 



PINE COUNTY PINE COUNTY 
CommissionersMlNN:Ja:soTA 

Steve Hallan Dist. 1 Administrator's Office Josh Mohr Dist. 2 
635 Northridge Drive NW Steve Chaffee - Dist. 3 
Suite 200 Curt Rossow - Dist. 4 
Pine City, MN 55063 Matt Ludwig Dist. 5 
1-800-450-7463 Ext. 1620 
Fax: 320-591-1628 County Administrator 

David J. Minke 
To: Pine County Commissioners S>i11 ~ 
From: David J. Minke, County Administrator 0(9"""'"\ 
Date: October 20,2015 
Subject: End of October 2015 Financial Report 

Three quarters through the year and the 2015 budget looks sound. This means that revenues and 
expenses are tracking within the budget amounts and at where we would expect to see them at 
this point in the year, or, if they are not tracking, we understand why and have a plan to account 
for the deviation. 

As of the end of October, total county expenditures were $29,324,633 from a budget of 

$34,302,610 or 85%. Revenues were $29,968,587 from a budget of$35,114,707 or 85%. 


Chart 1 shows these county-wide totals in the "Total" column, and further breaks the activity 
down by major fund. Spending in the General Fund and Health and Human Services (HHS) 
fund is below 75%. Likewise, the Highway Fund budget is on track. The Land Management 
Fund revenue and expense are up indicating more than double the budget on sale revenues and 
the corresponding intergovernmental payments. 

Some General Fund departments have significant department-level revenue. The status of these 
revenues is show in Chart 2. Most departments are above the 75% mark. 

In Zoning, permit revenue is at 135% while the state shoreland grant of$25,000 is not awarded 
until later in the year, so the overall percentage looks low. 

In the Sheriffs department, the $185,000 state grant is not received until later in the year. Other 
revenues in the department are strong. The jail revenue shows as low; however, there is typically 
a delay of 30-60 days on the revenue from boarding prisoners. Weare still on target to meet the 
budget revenue of $522,518 for prisoner boarding. 

The $71,000 Score recycling grant is paid in two installments. Once the second installment is 
paid, this department's revenues will be fine. 

Overall, General Fund revenues are at 64% or $9,428,608. That number, however, does not 
reflect the second halfproperty tax payments which are a significant revenue source in this fund. 
It is likely that the county will achieve the full amount of budgeted revenues in the General Fund 
this year. 

1 



Chart 3 shows the expenditures in the major General Fund departments. All departments are 
fine at the end of the third quarter. Planning and Zoning looks high, but will be corrected with a 
supplemental appropriation (budget amendment) to account for the department staff. 

Total expenditures in the General Fund are at 70%, or $9,963,806. It is likely that the county 
will end the year within the budget. 

Department heads and staff are actively managing their budgets to ensure continued performance 
within budget. As always, the county is exposed to risks of unplanned expenses which can 
quickly impact the budget. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

cc: Cathy Clemmer, Auditor-Treasurer 

2 



250% 

200% 

150% 

100% 

75% 

50% 

0% 

Chart 1 
Percent Expenditure and Revenue Major Funds Through September 30, 2015 

General HHS Road & Bridge Land Management Total 

• % spent 2015 

% Rev 2015 



--- -- --

Chart 2 
General Fund Revenue by Department Through September 30, 2015 

140% r-

It· --- ----
120% 

100% 

80% 


75% 


60% 

40% 

20% 

0% 

Law Library Auditor 

t-
I 
I 

IT Attorney Recorder Assessor planning & Govt. Bldgs Sheriff Jail Probation Score Total 
Zoning Recycling 



0 
m 
~ 

QJ 
..c 
E 
QJ 
+'" 
Q. 
QJ 
V) 

..c: 
b.O 
::J 
0 
~ 

..c: 
+'" 

Ln 
m n 
+'" 0 
~ N
nl V)..c: QJu ~ 

::J 
+'" 

"'0 
c: 
QJ 
Q. 
X 
w 
"'0 
c: 
::J 

LL. 

nl 
~ 

QJ
c: 
QJ 

C) 

~ 
0 

...... "'" 

--r-- --+ -
~ ~ *' *' *' *' *' 0 0 0 Lf'l 0 0 0 
N 0 00 f'-. l.D "'" N 
...... ...... 


	AGENDA co brd 102015
	REGULAR AGENDA

	Board Packet cobrd 102015

